MINUTES OF THE FIFTY-THIRD MEETING
: DECEMBER 9, 1952

Pursuant to adjournment the Ohio Turnpike Commission
met in special open session at its offices at 361 East Broad Street in
Columbus, Ohio, at 1:30 o'clock P. M. on December 9, 1952, The
meeting was called to order by the Chairman, the roll was called,

and the attendance was reported to be as follows:

Present: Allen, Teagarden, Shocknessy, McKay,
Linzell,

Absent: None.

The Chairman announced that a verbatim record of the
proceedings of the meeting would be taken and transcribed by Mr.
Ira W, Pratie, Court Reporter of Springfield, Ohio. -

Resolution No. 115-1952 authorizing the removal of
houses and other buildings was moved for adoption by Mr. McKay
and seconded by Mr. Linzell, as follows:

"WHEREAS in the process of acquiring right of
way for Ohio Turnpike Project No. 1 the
Commission has acquired houses and other
buildings which must be removed or destroyed
in order to construct the turnpike;

"WHEREAS it would be beneficial to the Commission
to receive compensation for the removal of such
houses and other buildings rather than destroy them,;

'"NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

"RESOLVED that each of the Executive Assistant and
the Chief of Right-of-way Section be, and each of them
hereby is, authorized on behalf of the Commission to
sell houses and other buildings which have been
acquired incidental to the purchase of the right of way
for Ohio Turnpike Project No. 1 and which houses or
other buildings must be removed or destroyed in
order to construct said project; provided, that ihe
sale of such houses and other buildings shall be made
to the highest and best bidder after advertising at
least once in a newspaper of general circulation in
the county in which the houses or other buildings
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to be sold are located, provided, however, that in the event no
bids are received as provided herein, then the same two persons,
namely the Executive Assistant and the Chief of Right-of-way
Section, may enter into negotiations for sale without bid and
proceed accordingly to dispose of the severed property, and
further provided, that nothing in this resolution shall be deemed
to require the sale of any house or building nor to prevent the
destruction thereof when necessary in order to construct said
project and when either the Executive Assistant or the Chief of
Right-of -way Section is of the opinion that no satisfactory sale
thereof can be made."

A vote by ayes and nays was taken and all members responded to roll
call, The vote was as follows:

Ayes, McKay, Linzell, Teagarden, Allen, Shocknessy.
Nays, None.
The Chairman declared the resolution adopted.

Resolution No. 116-1952 granting authority to take
action with respect to adjustment of alignment of the Turnpike in the
Cleveland Metropolitan Park area was moved for adoption by Mr., McKay,
seconded by Mr. Linzell, as follows:

"WHEREAS the Commission's Consulting Engineers
have reported that it is feasible from an engineering
standpoint to make a northward adjustment in the
alignment of Ohio. " Turnpike Project No. 1 at and in
the vicinity of the crossing of tiie Royalton-Brecks-
ville Parkway in the Cleveland Metropolitan Park
Disgtrict, that the revenues from the Project would
not be impaired by such an adjustment, and that con-
struction costs will be materially decreased by
making such adjustment, as contragted with the
costs that would be incurred if construction were
made pursuant to the original, tentative plans;

"WHEREAS the Chief Engineer of the Commission
has reported to it that he concurs in the conclusions
aforesaid of the Consulting Engineers; and

"WHEREAS representatives of the Cleveland Metropolitan
Park Board are reported to have indicated that such an
adjustment in alignment is desired by said Board, be-
cause they are of the opinion that thereby the damage

to the Board's land and park system would be reduced;
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"NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

"RESOLVED that, subject to the receipt from the Director
of Highways of his written concurrence, the Commisgsion
approves the northward adjustment in the alignment of Ohio
Turnpike Project No. 1 at and in the vicinity of the crossing
of the Royalton-Brecksville Parkway in the Cleveland
Metropolitan Park District, to be made in the manner and
to the degree set forth in the report of the Commission's
Consulting Engineer, the J. E. Greiner Company, in the
form of a letter, with attached plan, dated December 4,
1952, addressed to T'. J. Kauer, Chief Engineer:

" FURTHER RESOLVED that, subject to the approval of
General Counsel, the Chairman is authorized to inform the
Cleveland Metropolitan Park Board of the foregoing approval,
and the Chairman, the Chief Enginecer and the General Counsel
are authorized to take whatever action, make whatever
arrangements, and enter into whatever agreements on behalf
of the Commission they may determine to be necessary or
desirable to effect such adjustment in alignment and to
protect the interests of the Commission in connection
therewith; provided, that the foregoing approval is not to be
deemed to be a mandate that such an adjustment in align-
ment shall be made if said officers shall, upon further
congideration and investigation, determine it to be practically
or legally undesirable to make such change, or if they are
unable to effect arrangements with the Cleveland Metropolitan
Park Board which they shall deem to be satisfactory and in
the public interest."

A vote by ayes and nays was taken and all members responded to
roll call. The vote was as follows:

Ayes, McKay, Linzell, Teagarden, Allen, Shocknessy.
Nays, None,
The Chairman declared the resolution adopted.

Resolution No. 117-1952 approving the engineering report
dated August 15, 1951, was moved for adoption by Mr. Allen and
seconded by Mr, Linzell, ag follows:

"WHEREAS the Director of Highways transmitted to the
Commission on August 7, 1951, the engineering report made to

him by the J. E. Greiner Company, together with his recommendations
thereon, both relating to Ohio Turnpike Project No, 1;

"WHEREAS between said date and September 4, 1951, the
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Commission held public hearings, conferences, and public meetings
with reference to various aspects of said recomimendations;

"WHEREAS on September 4, 1951 , the Commission adopted
a resolution approving said report and recommendations, except
for the part thereof relating to transposed traffic flow, following
which the report as so approved was printed and dated as of Aug-
ust 15, 1951;

"WHEREAS onOctober 2, 1951, the Director of Highways
approved the alignment and design standards of said Ohio Turnpike
Project No., 1;

"WHEREAS the J. E. Greiner Company, consulting engineer
to the Commission under contract of employment made on October
2, 19561, by letter dated June 4, 1852, confirmed to the Commission
the said engineering report dated August 15, 12561, and the estimates
therein contained;

"WHEREAS fifteen months have elapsed since the aforesaid
approval of the said engineering report by the Commigsion, and in
the meanwhile continuing examination has been made of the validity
of said report, and the Commission now has two members who are
new to it since said approval; and

"WHEREAS the Commission, having fully considered said
engineering report and the recommendations therein contained and
all the other information brought to the attention of the Com mission,
and the knowledge and experience of the gseveral members of the
Commission, records its present concurrence in said engineering
report and its independent determination of the validity of the
recommendations thereof;

"NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

"RESOLVED that after due and full consideration thereof,
this Commission hereby approves the engineering report of J. E.
Greiner Company, dated August 15, 1951, as modified and supplemented
as to design criteria for agricultural drainage, guard rails, and
drainage pipe in accordance with resolutions Nos. 107, 109, and 110
adopted on December 2 and 6, 1952."

A vote by ayes and nays was taken and all members responded to roll call,
The vote was as follows:

Ayes, Allen, lLiinzell, McKay, Teagarden, Shocknessy.

Nays, None.
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The Chairman declared the resolution adopted.

Resolution No. 118-1952 adopting general and supplemental
specifications and standard drawings was moved for adoption by Mr.
Linzell and seconded by Mr. McKay, as follows:

"WHEREAS general and supplemenial specifications
and standard drawings have been completed, subject to
approval of the Commission, and are before it this day
for consideration; and

"WHEREAS the Commission has duly and fully considered
the same;

"NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

"RESOLVED that the general specilications, supplemental
specifications, and standard drawings, Nos. 1 to 18, both in-
clusive, which are before this meeting are approved and adopted
for Ohio Turnpike Project No. 1, and shall be printed; provided,
that any changes which are in the nature of adding or changing
headings, captions, tables of contents, and style of writing or
printing, or in the nature of filling in blank spaces or correcting
typographical, clerical, or arithmetical errors, may be made upon
the authorization of either the chief engineer or general counsel,"

A vote by ayes and nays was taken and all members responded to roll
call. The vote was as follows:

Ayes, Linzell, McKay, Allen, Tea garden, Shocknessy.
Nays, None.
The Chairman declared the resolution adopted.

Resolution No. 119- 1952 approving plans for Contract C-46-A was
moved for adoption by Mr, Teagarden and seconded by Mr. Allen, as
follows:

"WHEREAS there have been presented to this meeting plans for
the substructure of the Maumee River Bridge, the approval of which
hag heen recommended by the Commission's chief engineer and con-
sulting engineer; and

"WHEREAS the Commission has duly and fully considered the
same;

"NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT
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"RESOLVED that the Commission does hereby approve said
plans for contract C-46-A."

A vote by ayes and nays was taken and all members responded to roll
call. The vote was as follows:

Ayes, Teagarden, Allen, McKay, Linzell, Shocknessy.
Nays, None.
The Chairman declared the resolution adopted.

Resolution No., 120-1852 approving plans for Contract C-15-B was
moved for adoption by Mr, McKay and seconded by Mr. Linzell, as
follows:

"WHEREAS there have been presented to this meeting plans
for the superstructure of the Cuyahoga River Bridge, the approval
of which hag been recommended by the Commission's chief engineer
and consulting engineer; and |

"WHEREAS the Commission has duly and fully considered
the same;

"NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

"RESOLVED that the Commission does hereby approve said
plans for contract C-15-B."

A vote by ayes and nays was taken and all members responded to roll call.
The vote was as follows:

Ayes, McKay, Linzell, Teagarden, Allen, Shocknessy.

Nays, None.

The Chairman declared the resolution adopted.

Resolution No. 121-1952 approving documents for Contract C-1,
providing for advertising, efc., was moved for adoption by Mr, Allen
and gseconded by Mr. Teagarden, as follows:

"WHEREAS there are before this meeting forms of
contract documents for construction contract C-1, to
wit: forms of notice to bidders, proposal, plans, special
provisions, and contract; and

"WHEREAS the Commisgsion has duly and fully considered
the same;
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"NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

"RESOLVED that the Commission hereby approves the
forms before it at this meeting of contract documents, being
the notice to bidders, the proposal, the plans, the special
provisions, and the contract (to be known as Contract C-1),
for the construction of that portion of Ohio Turnpike Project
No. 1 which is known as construction section C-1, which be-
ging at a point about 500 feet east of South Range -Center Road
at turnpike center-line station 1015 # 00 in Mahoning County
and extends eastwardly to the Ohio-Pennsylvania state line at
center-line station 1292 ¢ 03.83 at the eastern boundary of
Mahoning County;

"FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chief Engineer and General
Counsel shall do all things needful to publish statutory and any
additional notice which they deem desirable of the taking of bids
for the performance of said contract No. C-1, and shall take and
open the same on January 3, 1953, and report the results thereof
to the Commission; and

"FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chief Engineer and General
Counsel shall, as promptly as feasible, do all things requisite to
cause, and they shall cause, to be published advertisements of no-

tices for the taking of bids for the construction of the remaining
portions of Ohio Turnpike Project No. 1,"

A vote by ayes and nays was taken and all members responded to roll
call. The vote was as follows:

Ayes, Allen, Teagarden, McKay, Linzell, Shocknessy.

Nays, None.

The Chairman declared the resolution adopted.

Resgolution No. 122-1952 ratifying actions of administrative

officers was moved for adoption by Mr. Teagarden and seconded by Mr,
Linzell, as follows:

"WHEREAS the executive assistant, chief engineer,

general counsel, assistant secretary, comptroller, and chief of the
right-of-way section of the Commaission have, by various written and
oral communications, fully advised the members of the Commission
with respect to their official actions taken on behalf of the Commission
since the Commisgion's last meeting, and the Commisgsion has duly
reviewed and considered the same;

"NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT
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"RESOLVED that all official actions taken by the aforesaid
administrative officers of the Commission on its behalf since the
Commission's meeting on December 2, 1952, are hereby ratified,
approved and confirmed."

A vote by ayes and nays was taken and all members responded to
roll call. The vote was as follows:

Ayes, Teagarden, Linzell, McKay, Allen, Shocknessy.
Nays, None.
The Chairman declared the resolution adopted.

The following documents which were placed before the

Commission during the meeting, or had been handed to the members prior

to the meeting, were filed with the Secretary-Treasurer or otherwise
handled as indicated in the following tabulation:

1. Letter from Mr. Ernest L, Dewald of American Society
of Landscape Architects, Kentucky-Ohio Chapter, dated
December 8, 1952, pertaining to borrow pits on the turn-
pike.

2. Memorandum from Chief Engineer to members of the Commission,

dated December 8, 1952, including copy of a letter from the
Consulting Engineers, dated December 4, 1952, pertaining to

alignment adjustment in Cuyahoga County, and a location study

map of Royalton-Brecksville Parkway Grade Separation,
dated December 4, 1952

3. Three free-hand illustrations, presented by Mr. Lansdale in
demonstration of portions of his statement pertaining to the
Shafer case.

4, Forms of Special Provisions and Proposal, together with
forms of Contract and Contract Bond for Contract C-1, Ohio
Turnpike Project No. 1,

5. . Plans for Contract C-46-A, substructure of Maumee River
bridge, handed by Secretary-Treasurer to Chiel Engineer
for appropriate action pursuant to Resolution No. 119-1852,

6. Plans for Contract C-15-B, superstiructure of Cuyahoga River
bridge, handed by Secretary-Treasurer to Chief Engineer

for appropriate action pursuant to Resolution No. 120-1952.
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7. Plans and cross-sections for Contract C-1 in Mahoning County,
handed by Secretary-Treasurer to Chief Engineer for appropriate
action pursuant to Resolution No, 121-19562,

The Chairman declared the meeting adjourned. The time of adjourn-
ment was 6:45 P. M.

Approved as a correct transcript of the
proceedings of the Ohio Turnpike Commission

HI R
N T . L e ) o

A, J. Allen
Secretary-Treasurer
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REPORT OF THE PROCEEDINGS OF MEETING OF THE OHIO TURNPIXE
COMKISSION HELD IN THE BLUE ROOM OF THE SENMECA HOTEL,
COLUMBUS, OHIO, ON TUESDAY, DECEMBER 9, 1952, BEGINNING
AT 1:30 O'CLOCK, P, K,

COMMISSION MEMBERS PRESENT:

James W, Shocknessy, Chairman
Q, L. Teagarden, Vice-Chairman
A, J, Allen

8. 0, Linzell

J, Gordon leKay

OTHERS PRESERT:

Frank ¢, Dumbar, Jr,, General Counsel, Chio Turmpike
Commission,

John lLansdale, Henry Crawford and Lawrence E. Oliphant,
of Sauire, Sanders and Dempsey, Special Counsel to
Ohio Turnpike Commissionm,

John Soller, Comptroller and Assistant Seeretary-Treasurer
Ghio Turnpike Commission,

T. J. KEauer, Chief Engineer, Chioc Turanpike Commisgsion,

Charles P, Smith, Exeoutive Assiastant, Ohio Turnpike
Commission,

David Ralph Hertz, Robert Dow Hamiltonm and Paul Griffith,
Counsel for Riehard Shafer,

E. J, Donnelly, Benjamin LeSueur and Vinceat Paller, of
J. E, Greiner Company, Comzulting Emgineers te Ohio
Tarnpike Commission,

John Blanpied, representing the Trustee under the
Indenture,

John Christenson, Counsel for the Trustee under the
Indenture.

Dennis Murphy, Vice-Presideant of the Ohio Company.




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

25

AFTERNOON SESSION,

Tuesday, December 9, 1952,

CHATRMAN SHOCENESSY: All right, will this special
meeting of the Ohio Turnpike Commission come to order, please,

This meeting convenes pursuant to the ad journment
resolution calling the Commission to convene in special
session meeting at this %time and place.

Will you eall the rell, Mr, Soller?

Thereupon the secretary called the roll, all
members being present.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: All members of the Commission
have answered to roll ecall. The medting accordingly will

proceed,

The Chalrman has no report of any great consequence
to make to the Commission today, I spent the greater part
of the past two days in the Court of Appesls of the Second

District giving testimony before the Referee in the Shafer

case.

I might mention that counsel for the Relator im
the Shafer case has indicated in the last couple days that
he does not have a high regard for the character of the

deliberations of this Commission as exemplified at the
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#deting on the 8%h of Dsgeaber.

I shall, after reading s letter T have hers, pro-
geed with the uswal reports.

This 1etter is on the stationsry of the American
Society of Landscepe Architeects, Ine., fentucky-Ohis Chapter,
yYeatern Reserve Jection, Cleveland, Ohle, Degember 5, 1982,
It is sddressed tc the Director of Ianformatien snd Research,
Wr. Jeges D. Yartshorn.

"Dear Wy, Uartabors:
“Chank you for your letter of Deceamber Bth im which

you explained the 'borreow pit preobleam'.

“The aspecifieations of the Ohioe Turapike Comsmisaelen
eovering ‘borrow pits' Bave bees well conceived and very well
written, Ve feel that you have covered all phases of the
problem guite adeguately. In faet, it would be well for the
Btate Highway Departmenis all over the counltry to follow your
splendid sxample.

“Phe Weatera Reserve Ssetlon of the Ameriocan So-
eloty of landseape irchitesets wsat Se take thls opportunity
to congréetulate the Turaplike Commission for thelr elear
thinking snd faoresight on this preblea.

iYery truly yours,

“Iraest L. Dewald, Chalreman,
eatern Reserve Seotion?

Hlaw, this 1s the man, Hy. Dewald, vho wrote a2 lete

ter vhieh was the asubjeet of some comment in the Cleveland
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Press in an article by Mr. Zordner, if I remember correctly.
Therefore, I wonder, Hr. Eartéhorn, if it might not be a goed
plan for you to see that lir. Bordner, as well as other news-
paper men, receive a facsimilie of that letter, and since the

writer, Mr, DeWald, mentions the Departments of Highways of

the several states, it might be a good plan to send a copy
to Mr., Linzell as Director of Highways, and to the Governor,

Is ‘hat agreeable to the membera?

HR. MCKAY: Yes.

(The other Board Members nodded their heads affirm-
atively.)

CHAIRMAN SHOCKWESSY® Now, Mr, Allen, do you have
a report to make to this meeting as Secretary-Treasurer?

HR. ALLEN: We have no report today.

CHAIRMAW SHOCENESSY: There will be no report
today from the Secretary-Treasurer.

lr. Keauer, you have advised me that you have a

report to make, Will you proceed with your report?

MR, EKAUER: Mr, Chairman and Members:
Since the last meeting I have written letiers to
bhe engineers advising them of the adoption of design criteri*
for agricultural drainage, for drainage pipe and for guard
rail, The instructiona given to the engineers were to the
effect that these criteria should be taken into effect and

all plans submitted shall be in conformance with those
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oeriteria.

Since the last meeting, Mr., Chairman, we have
awarded a eontraet and entered into an agreement for the
testing of materials to be used in the econstruction of the
sub-strueture of the Cuyahoga River Bridge to a Cleveland
firm, Gulick-Henderson of Ohio, in the amount of $4,443.§5.
There were seven propesals reeceived with respeet to the test-
ing of materials on that econtract.

I would like to also report, Mr. Chairman, that the
plans are eomplete and have been signed for the super-strue-
ture for the Cuyaheoga River Bridge in Summit County and for
the sub-struoture of the Haumee River Bridge in Luecas County.

That!'s the end of my report, sir.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKMESSY: Thank you, Mr. Kauer.

I did not mention at the beginning of the meeting
that we do net have any minutes to consider of the last two
meetings, because it hasn't been possible -- Colonel Smith
reminds me that 1% is of the last three meetings. That
would be December --

MR, SMITH: November 4 --

CHAIRMAN SHOCENESSY: |HNovember 4, December 2 and
December 6 -- because we have been so busy with other press-
ing matters that 1t bhasa't been possible for the elerieal
staff to get the minutes in form for submission to the aenberL.

We will bhope at the next meeting of the Commission to have
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all minutes of previcus meetings that have not been approved
offered to the Commission for adoption.

I'd like the record to show the presence at the
table of the five members of the Commission, the General
Counsel, the Chief Engineer, the Fiscal Adviser and Speciel
Counsel of the firm of Squire, Senders and Dempsey, Hessr:s..
Crawford, Lansdale and Oliphant, and the Assistant Secretary-

Treasurer, Mr. Soller.

I have incorporated you by reference at this table,
¥r. Oliphant, considering that table where you are sitting

with the many documents to be an extension of this one.

Also I would like the record to show the presence
in the room at this time of the Trustee under the Indenture,
represented by Hr. John Blanpled, and counsel for the Trustee,
Mr, John Christenson, and Mr., Dennis lurphy of the prineipal
underwriters who financed the Turnpike Project Number 1, and
also Mr, E, J., Donnelly of the J. E, Greiner Company of
Baltimore, eonsulting engineers to the Commission, Mr. Ben
LeSueur of the same eompany, and ir, Vinca#tj?aﬁlar of the
same company, and also counsel for the Relator in State,
ex rel Shafer against the Ohio Turnpike Commiassion, Messrs.
David Ralph Hertz, Robert Dow Hamiltom and Paul Griffith.

Off the record.

(Disa: ssion off the record,)

CHAIRMAN SHOCKHNESSY: Colonel Charles P. Smith,
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the Executive Assistant to the Commission, is also at the
table at this time,

Mr, Dunbar, will you make your report to the
Commission?

MR. DUNBAR: Before I do so, sir, 1 made
a couple notes about things that I thought might be pending,

As I recall, there is a committee hiaving to do with
the oil station matter, I didn't know whether you might
want that brought to your attention at this time.

CHAIRMAN SHOCEKNESSY: 1Is there anything to report
from the Petroleum Committee, Mr, Allen?

MR. ALLEN: Ho further report,.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: ¥No report at this time,

Dre. lMcEKay, have you any report on the Erie County
request for line change?

HR. MCEAY: We expeect the complete
report will bs laid before the Commission at the meeting in
Japuary.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: Thank you, Dr. McKay.

HR. DUNBAR: Mr. Chairman, at the last
meeting, that on December 6th, I reported to the Commission
further with regard to the status of the B, and 0, property
at the site of pler number I for the Cuyahoga River Bridge
substructure, I c¢an amplify that somewhat today, although

I regret that the information is not all that I wish that I
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might present.

I talked this morning with counsel for the J. E.
Greiner Company in Baltimore, which happens to be the home
office of the Baltimore and Ohio Railrosad Company, as well as
the loeation of the prinecipal office of the Greiner Company,

He reported that, as the negotiating agent of the
Jo Eo Greiner Company, he had yesterday held a discussion
with five engineers of the Baltimore and Ohio Rallroad Company
seeking to develop a basis for arranging for the Commission
to take possession of that particular parcel of property, at
least to the extent required for the construction of pler
pumber liy He said that they had reiterated some of the

demands of which I had previously told him and which I have

also told the Genn;saion about, and I wen't bother to repeat,

Suffice it to generally say that no coneclusion was
reached and we still are not in possession of a right of
access to and entry upon that land.

He did4 say that Mr, Donovan, who is Assiastant
General Counsel, if I recall corrsetly, of the Erie Rallroad
Company, was the spokesman of the group of railroad companies
to the extent that whem and if the Commission should arrive
at an agreement satisfaetory to Mr. Donovan, or an under-
standing satisfactory to Mr. Donovan, perhaps I should say,
with respeet to indemnity to be afforded to the railroad

companies, that they would promptly enter into an arrangement
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that would permit us aceess to that land,

I haven't heén sble in the very short time that
has elapsed since I had that report from the Greiner Company’ s
negotiating agent to dpeak with Mr, ﬁongvan, but I expect to
do so the first minute that my time enables me to do so this
afterncon or tomorrow, and see if we ecan't very promptly
come to an understanding on that matter,

I have had also, as indirectly bearing on that, an
extended conference with Mr. Domnelly with regard to wvarious
of the engineering and eonstruction preblems involved with
all of these railroad erossings, and have conferred to some
extent with Mr. EKauer on some of the same problems, and be-
tween us and lMrs. Wilkins of the Legal 3taff, I belleve we
have develeoped a form of agreement which I think will be
satisfactory from the standpoint of the Commission in all
respects, or at least reasonably satiafactory, and will meet
nearly all of the multifarious requests of the railroad
companies., [However, it will not satisfy at all the demand

that the railroad companies made with respect to indemnity,

I expeect to see that that is put into their hands as soon as
it can be reproduced and disseminated, with the hope that

we may come to an understanding with all of them.

A second matter might be entitled a brief mention:
I received, oh, three or four days age -~ it was before the

weekend ~- a request from the Engineering Department for
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action you may eare to take om it.

10

advice with respect to the legal rights and obligeations of
the public authorities who will be involved, and with respect
to the procedure to be followed in connection with the re-
location of public roads of ome kind or another which may havL
to be shifted slightly, or at least in cases in which it
appears deairable that they be shifted, and I have not yet
had a chanece fully to develop that, but the advice requested
will be rendered as soon as peossible in order that the
negotiations, whieh I understand are slready well advanced,
with the public authorities having control of verious roads

mey be concluded by the Commission's consulting engineers and

its own engineers.

A third matter also I might mention is thet whereas
I was asked some time ago to prepare a draft of suggested
by-laws and did se and presented them to the members of the
Commisaion, it has developed recently -- or perhaps I should
say, a more accurate expression would be, that I now believe
that it would be desirable to amplify that draft somewhat
by making provision with respeet to sertain legal holidays
and the work of the employees of the Commission, and the
office hours of the Coummission on those holidays, and I will,
therefore, undertake as promptly as I ean to supplement the
draft whieh I put in your hanﬂs so that whenever you are dis-

posed to do so you may have that befors you algo for any




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

i8

19

20

21

22

24

25

I have two matters with respect to which I have

prepared drafts of suggested resolutions for your consideratigm.

One of them has to do with this problem: Occasion-
ally the Commission has acquired and will acquire for the
purpose of construeting Ohio Turnpike Pro ject Number 1 a
parcel of land upon which a dwelling or other building or
structure will exist, Where it is possible to do se¢, our
negotiators are under instructions to endeaver to arrange for
removal of any such building by the owner in casesz in which
1t sppears that the amount of damages to be paid can be re-
duced by so doing. However, as is obvious I think, the

Commission is in no position to compsl a person to remove

a building from land which we are to take, and particularly
is in no poaition to insist that the amount that the
Commission shall pey him as a matter of law shall be reduced

to the extent of any salvage value of that building,

Therefore, it happens that we have acquired in at
least one instance, and we undeoubtedly shall in other
instances, not many probably, acquire other dwellings or
buildings., Those will have some salvage value, and a
procedure should be evolved and authorized by the Commission,

I suggest, whereunder that salvage value could be realized

for the benefit of the Commission.

In the ons instance which I mentioned, which has

already developed, an informal offer ks been made by one
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person to pey the Commiasion, 1 think, the sum of two thousnnﬁ
dollars for this dwelling, and it would be his undertaking
to remove it.

I do not recommend that that offer be accepted. I
think that it would be a much more desirable procedure if
there were some advertisement publicly in the nelghborhood
where the building exists of the fact that the Commission
wishes to dispose of this building whieh has been or is to
be severed from the land, and offers recelved, so that the

best offer eould be accepted.

This is not a matter which comes under the
Commission's competitive bidding statute, That relates to
gituations under which the Commission is to make an expend-
iture of more than one thousand dollars. 0f course, here
werare not concerned with an expenditure by the Commission,
but rether with a receipt of momey by the Commisalonm,

MR, HCKAY: Wouldn't you want also, in
caze of advertising and no offers, authority in that same

power to negotiate for disposal, I mean, having advertised

end received no bidders?

¥R, DUNBAR: Well, mow, that might be
worth doing. I haven't incorporated -~

HR. HCKAY: It will happen frequently
on property of that kind.

MR. DUNBAR: Yes, I can see that 1t might,
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Well, I will make this suggestion -- I have drawn
a resolution thet would authorize either the Executive
Assistant or the Chief of the Right-of-Way Sectlion to sell
such houses or other buildings in ceses in which either of
those officers considers that it is feasible to try to find
a buyer for it upon advertising at least once in a newspaper
of general circulation in -- I forget how I expressed it now
-=- in the county in whieh the houses or other bulldings are
located, with a saving clause to the effeect that nothing in
the resolution would be deemed to require the sale of any
house, that is, to make it mandatory, but allowing them to
exercise some judgment as to whether it is worth while to
seek bids, beecause there will be small and relatively worth-
less buildings, or buildings of a character which would be

destroyed probably, I suppose, by having to move them,

I would suggest then, Dr. McEay, that the
Commission might desire to act omn this. I will be glad to
report to the Commission the firat time any situation develops
where a bid ean't be received and it looks like something
could be negotlated, and suggest some additional enesctment
or Commission legislation at the time.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKWNESSY: Couldn't you go about it,
howsver, right there in that one, Mr., Dunbar, “provided, how-

ever, that in the event no bids are received as provided

herein, then ~-=
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MR. HCEAY: They are authorized to
negotiate for same.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY; -=- the same Lwo persons,
nemely, the Executive Assistant and the Chief of Right-of-
Way, may enter into negotiations for sale without bid end

proceed accordingly to dispose of the severed property?

MR, MCEKAY: I think that's all right,

MR, DUNBAR? Then I will suggest that
you consider that the language of the resolution which I
hend you has been amended by the addition of the words
which the Chairman has just stated. Thet would seem to
be admirably suited to sccomplish the purpose.

MR, MCEAY: I would so move, with the
amend@went as provided therein, it's adoption.

ER. LINZELL: 3econd the motion,

CBAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: It has been moved by
Dr. MeKay and seconded by Mr. Linzell that the Executive
Assistant and the Chief of the Right-of-Way Secticn be
authorized to sell houses and other buildings which have
been aecquired ineidental to the purchase of right-of-way
by ==

MR. MCKAY: ¥hat is the number, 1157

MR, SOLLER: 115,

CHAIRMAN SHOCKEESSY: -~ award after receipt of

bids, or by negotation in the event mo bid is received.
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Ig there any discussion?
{KEo response,)
In the absence of disuussion, will the secretary

eall the roll, please?

- o =

The members answered the roll ecall as follows:

MR, MCKAY: Yes,
KR. LIRZELL: Yes.,
HR. TEAGARDEN: Yes.
MR, ALLFN: Ten.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKWESSY:  Yes.

- .. -

CHATRMAN SHOCKNESSY: The resolution is unanimous

ly adopted,
You may proceed, lir, Dunbar,

MR, DUNBAR: The other matter 1n. eon-
nection with which I have dbafted for your comsideration a
resolution has to do with again the Cleveland Metropolitan
Park Board,

As the Commission will recall, some, oh, I believe
it was at least a eouple months age, maybe more than that,
a resolution was adopted, after the Commission received
reports from its Comsulting Engineer and the Cheif Engineer,
approving & northward adjustment in the alignment of Ohio
Turnplke Preject Humber 1 in the vieinity of the crossing

by that projeet of U, S.-Ohio Route 42. The Chairman,
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the Chief Englneer and General Counsel were given authority
and direotion to undertake to work out the details of an ar-
rangement with the Park Board whereunder that might be accon-
plished and subjeet to the terms of that resolutilon.

1 remind you that at a subsequent meeting 1t was
reported to the Commisslon that a conference was held 1in
Cleveland, attended among others by Commissioner McKay and
HMr. Kawer and I and Speclal Counsel and representatives of
the Consulting Engineer, with their respective counterpart
members of or asgents of the Park Board, and the major out-
lines of an arrangement satisfactory to both partles were
developed at that time.

The Commission's contracting englneer in the mean-
time proceeded with the development of the detailed con-
struetion plans for eertaim of the work in the Park Board
ares. Sometime after thet conference J. E. Greimer Company
reported to me and to Special Counsel in the matter that
their eontracting eagineer had developed a planr for some
shanges eastward of this other point of change, which they
indicated would probably have the effeet of saving the Com-
migsion several hundred thousand dollars of eonstruction
coats. That plan was pretty well developed, and last week
a conference was held -- I think 1t was last week -- in
Cleveland between 2 representative or representatives of

the Greiner Company and the Chief Engineer and -- what 1s
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Hr, Stincheomb's title, Director?

MR, CRAWFORD: Director.

#R. DUNBAR:? -~ Director of the Glevolaﬁd
Hetropolitan Park Board, on some changes.

Out of that was evolved a slight eaunter-auggesti%n
which would involve & very substantiel saving aslso to the
Commission in initial eonatruction cost, according to a
written report, whiech I belleve each of the members of thse
Commission have a copy of, from the Grelner Company, and
has one or two advantages which I think the Commission, if
they want any more details than are indiecated in the written

report, ean ascertain by inquiry of Mr, Keuer at this time,

It appears that there will be an estimated saving
of eonstruction cost if this plan is adopted of approximate-
1y $365,000,

Is that about right, Mr. Kauer?

MR, EAUER: That is about right, yes.

MR. DUNBAR: As compared with the
tentative original plans which were discussed with the
Park Board earlier.

MR, EAUER: That is right.

KR, DUNBAR: I understand in its
essentials at least this arrangement is satisfaetory with

the Park Board.

I have drawn a resolution which is predicated on
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what I have been told orally by Mr. Kauer and what the
Greiner Company has put in its written report and what I
have been told orally by Mr, Donnelly, and I would suggest
that the Commission ought at this time, if it desires to
congider acting upon it, inguire of Mr. Donnelly eor a
representative of the Greiner Company now, first, whether
the Greiner Company recommends that ehenge, whieh is that
which 1is designated as A-2.,-

im I right, Mr, Kauer?

HR, KAUER: Yes, sir,

MR, DUNBAR: -= upon the plan which is
a part of the Greiner Company's report, whether the Greiner
Company makes that a reecommendation to the Commission, and
whether in its opinion there would be any lmpairment of the
revenues by making such change. And 1 think alse Mr,
Kauer might well state whether or not he recommends this,

or what is his resommendation with respect to it.

CHATRMAN SHOCKNESSY: You might also, I should
think, seek the advice and congent of the Directer of High-
ways.

HR. DUNBAR: Yes, sir, I think that
would be eminently appropriate, too, especlally because I
have been informed by Mr, Kauer that he is of the opinion --
I don't know whether it is with or without any consultation

with the Director -- that this proposal has a merit not
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mentioned, I believe, in the Greiner Company's report, of
making the crossing of some state road to the east -~

MR. MCRAY: Broadview Road,

MR. DUNBAR: -- much more feasible and,
he thinks, much more satisfactory both to the Director and
to the County Engineer,

MR, LINZELL: May I say a word?

This has come to us seo late that we haven't had
a chance, the Highway Department, to study the effeets of
them, whether they are benefieial to our highways or.other-
wise, and I would 1ike to, if I go along on this rasolutionJ

at least go along in a qualified way.

CHAIRMAW SHOCKNWESSY: You might make the resolu-
tion subjeet to concurrence by the Direstor of Highways as
such, rather then as an ex officic member of this Commission

R, DUNBAR: Sure,

MR, MCEAY: Mr, Chairmen, if I might
ask a question, I would like to know, firat, the relativity
of costs and grades on the various proposala, because the
original report had nothing other than 2 general recommenda-
tion; second, its relationship to the interseetion or cross-
ing of Broadview Road, which relates to State Highway
Routes; and, third, what is the diffsrentiel of costs in-
volved, plus or minus, as a result of the A-2, becsuse I

think up to this time it was the B plan.
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Personally, I think both the Greiner Company and
Mr, Kauer should racaumnnd‘apoeiric approval of or partial
approval of or rejection of with respect to the present
status of the Brecksville Hetropolitan Park intersection.

I have looked at all the profiles. I just
glanced through them, But I think, as a matter of poliey,

those things should be on record.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: lMr, Kauer and Mr, Donnelly
have been direetly or impliedly requested by Dr, McKay to

meke a recommendation to the Commission with respect to
this matter,

Before calling upon them, I would lik§ to ask irf
any of the other members would like to say anything before

we hear from Mr. Eauer and My, Donnelly sbout this matter,

lr, Linzell, do you want to say anything further?

¥R, LINZELL: Well, this is rather new
to us, My engineers or myself haven't had a chance to
study it, and before I as Director of Highways give approval

to this I must have this looked into by my engineers or my-
self,

MR, HMCEAY: ' That 1s correct,

CHAIRMAR SHOCKNESSY: Well, I agree entirely,
¥R, LINZELL: That is all I have to say.
CHAIRMAN SHOCENESSY: I would say that whatever

action the Commission chooses to take, in the event there
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would be an sppreval, should be subjeet to the concurrence
of the Director of Highways om behalf of the Department of
Highways, rather than as an ex officio member of this

Commission,

MR, DUNBAR: May I make a comment before
you hear from the englineers?

The resolution which I have dpafted and whigh I
have now modified to make the action of the Commission
sub ject to the receipt from the Direector of Highways of his
written econcurrence, is comparable, almost identiecal, in the
substantive provisions to the resolution which was adopted
by the Commission with respect te the other northward adjusy-
ment in aligonment, and would not bind the Commission to
make this adjustment, but leavea it to the Chairman, the
Chief Engineer and General Counsel to endeavor to work out
detailed satisfactory arrangements with the Park Board,

I think it is important that the Commission not
bind itself by this actlon, but only confer upon its

officers sufficient authority to work this out if it ean

be done in all its details.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY:  All right, then, Mr, Kauer.

HR, EKAUER: Mr. Chairman, as lir. Dynban
stated, there were studies made of several possibilities of
arriving at an agreement with the Hetropolitan Park Beard,

and of those four agreements, we found that the cost between
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identieal 1imits would range from & low on line B, which is
2 11né shown here, of $487,000, to a maximum of the original
scheme A-1 of $1,045,000. Scheme B 1s the line which was
proposed to go under the Metropolitan Park Drive. On that
line the Turnpike would go over State Route 176, or Broad-
view Road, and presents a very diffieult situation.

The suggestion made by the Greiner Company engi-
neers and the Metropolitan Park Board Engineers indicated
that a further study should be made, arnd this further study
is indicated on this drawing as scheme A-2. It is & slight
shift in the alignment, with a saving of eloser to five hun-
dred thousand dollars than the three hundred -- $550,000
cheaper than the original proposal.

This scheme A provides that the Turnpike will be
over the Metropolitan Park Drive, with the Metropolitan Park
Drive retained on its present alignment and ite present
gradient. There will be no change in line or grade on the
Park Drive.

It happens that the Drive drops off tewards the
north or the east, which enhanoces the situation, and by the
use of scheme A and the new grade line on the Turapike,
with the Turnpike over the Park Drivs, we cz: bring the
Turnpike under Route 178, or Broadview Road. Hr. Lehman,
deaign engineer, has indicated %o me and also the Greimer

Company that that will ease the situation with respeet to
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Route 176 eonsiderably. I haven't gone into that detail,
but. that will be gone into and we will be in full agreement
with the Yireetor of Highways and the County Engineer with
respect to that erossing if this were adopted,

CHAIRMAN 3 SHOCKNESSY: Do you want to e¢all on lir,
Donnelly, HEr. Kauer?

ME, KAUER: Mr, Donnelly, would you
care to elaborate further on this acheme?

ER. DONFELLY: I just would recommend the
adoption of scheme A-2 as shown on these plans, and would
further state in response to General Counsel’s guestion
that in our opinion this shift in alignment, minor adjust-
ment, would have no possible effect upon the revem= s to be

derived from the Turnpike.

CHAIRMAR SHOCKEESSY: You say speeifically you
recommend this scheme --

MR. DONNELLY: A=2,

CHAIRMAN SHOCENESSY: -~ A-2,

You also, Mr, Keauer, recommend the approval of
scheme A-27?

MR. KAUER: I do recommend the
adoption of Scheme A-2, Mr, Chairmen,

HR, MCEAY: ¥r. Donnelly, you are

back to your originel. How about your grade lines?
HR. DONNELLY: Pardon, sir?
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HR. MeKAY: How about your grade linmes
on A-2? I mean, the original plan was golng over.

MR, DORNELLY: Yes, sir.

MR. HeKAY: You are back there. How

about your grade line?

MR, DONNELLY: Your grade line?
MR, McKAY: A little better line?
MR. DOHNELLY: Yes, sir, because by shift-

ing to the north and --

HR. McKEAY: You get down inte that little
valley?.

MB. DONHELLY: That is eorrect, sir.

MR, MeKAY: A better grade line., 1Is

there a reservation with respeet to the depth of highways in
there?

(Thereupon Mr. McKay and Mr. Kauer confer with
each other. )

HR, McKAY: Hr. Chalirman, I move the

adoption of the follewing resolution number 116-1952:

Skipping the whereases:

"Resolved that, subject to the recelpt from the
Director of Highways of his writien concurrence, the Conm-
mission spproves the northward adjustment in the alignment
of Ohio Turnpike Ppeject Humber 1 at and in the vieinity

of the orossing of the Royalton-Brecksville Park -
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‘way in the Cleveland Metropolitan Park District, to be made

in the manner and to the degree set forth in the report of
the Commigsion's eonsulting engineer, the J. E. (Grelner Com-
pany, in the form of a letter, with attached pland-dated De-
eember 4, 1962, addressed to T. J. EKauer, Chief Englueer.

"Further resolved that, subjeot to the approvel of
General Counsel, the Chairman is authorigzed to inform the
Cleveland Metropolitan Park Board ef the foregoing approval,
and the Chairman, the Chief Engineer and the General Counsel
are authorized to take whatever action, make whatever ar-
rangements and enter into whatever agreements on behalf of
the Commission they may determine to be necessary or desir-
able to effeet such adjustment in alignment and to protest
the inferests of the Commission in connsotion therewith; pro-
vided, that the foregoing appreval is not to be deemed to be
& mandate that suoch am adjustment in alignment shall be made
if sald offleers shall, upon further consideration and inves-
tigation, determine it to be practically or legally undesir-
able to make such ehange, or if they are unable to effect ar-
rangements with the Cleveland Metropolitan Park Board whioh
they shall deem to be satisfaotory and in the publie interest|

I move the adoption.

(Reporters Note: The wording of Resolution No.
116, shown Jjuat read by Mr. McKay, has been confermed to the
writing as per discussion on page 26 hereof.)

MR. LINZELL: Seeond.
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CHAIRMAN SHOCENESSY: You have heard the resolu-
tion moved by Dr. HeKay and seconded by Mr. Linszell,

KR, DUNGSAR: May I comment that Dr,
McKay had some readily understandable difficulty in reading
some of my longhand. He read as “approval® what I intended
to write as "addressed” to the Chief Engineer of the Com-
mizsion, but I assume the writing will stand,

MR, MCEAY: Okay.

MR. DUNBAR: I see the difficulty. May
I add, "addressed to the Chief Enginser'?

CHAIRMAN SHOCEMESSY: Yes,

MR, MCEAY: That will cure it,

CHAIRMAN SHOCEWNESSY: All right, Mr. Linzell?

MR, LINZELL: Yes,

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: |Well, the offeror of the
resolution and the second have agreed to that eerreetion.
Is the correetion, which was merely a correction of language|
satisfactory to the members of the Commission?

MR, NCKAY: Yes,

{The other members of the Commission nodded their

heads affirmatively.)

CHAIRMAN SHOCEKHNESSY: All right, then, we will
call the roll on that.

The members answered the roll eall as follows:
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MR, MCEAY: "~ Yes.
MR, LINZELL: Yes,
¥R, TEAGARDEN: Tese.
MR, ALLEN: Yes,

CHAIRMAN SHOCKWESSY: Yes.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKMNESSY: The resolution is unanimous
1y adopted.

Proceed, lir, Dunbar.

Off the record.

(Discussion off the record.)

¥R, DUNBAR: lir, Chairmen, at the

Commigsion's meeting on Decembdr 6th I presented to the

Commission certain speecifications for the comstruction of Ohfo

Turnpike Project Number 1 as prepared, drafted, redrafted,
corrected, changed end developed over a peried of many

months by the Commission's consulting engineer, its Chief
Engineer, his assistants, and the members of the staff of
the Highway Director, embodying to sn extent which I have
indicated at previous meetings alse certain portions largely
drafted by me, those portions being in the division ontitleq

"general Conditions.®

Those specifications are divided into twe ncparat#
sets of specifications, one denominated "general specifica-

tions," whiech, as I explained previously, relate to the




10

11

12

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

28

construction of the Turnpike proper, and the supplemental
specificationa relating to the construction work on state,
county and township roads snd city streets and other, if
there are any other, roads or streets which creoss or inter-

sect the Turnpike.

Now, I might say that alse, as I mentioned previoup-

ly, certain standard drawings are a part of those specifica-
tions.

Ingidentally, I understand that one of those has
been slightly modified, end the Chief Engineer ean tell you
if you wish about it, by chenging a couple of little
dimensions -- I don't really understend what it has to do
with -~ sinee the last meeting, It has to do with this
mich, that samething that was involved there was three
inches too long, or something of that sort, to fit the

usual mill produetion eguipment,

In addition, I have suggested and written in for
your consideration a change in one sentence of paragraph
G 7.17 of the General Speecifications. That sentenee has to
do with temporary crossings by econtractors over raillroad
tracks, and the language as previously written related the
proevision to cases in which the contractor sought to haul

materials over the tracks of a railroad,

At about twelve o'clock last night when Mr,

Donnelly and I were golng over the proposed form of contract
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with railroad ecompanies, it occurred to me that that was
unduly restrictive and that the provision ought to apply
to any temporary crossing of a railroad track whether it
would invelve hauling of materials or hauling of men or
moving equipment, and accordingly I have suggeated a slight
modification of language in that sentence.

I ‘might reeall for your consideration the fact
that at the last meeting the diseussion which ensued after
my presentation of these matters for your consideration
revolved in considerable degree around the matter of pave-
ment, That, of course; iz one of the features involved

in these general speeifications,.

However, I might further call to your attention
that these spee¢ifications which were then presented do not
at all control a cholice of types of pavement to be put on
the Chio Turnpike. They merely lay down speeificeations
for one type of pavement. By implication necessarily they
relate to the type of pavement, becausze no other type is
provided for in the general speeificastions. Really, how-
ever, as I think probasbly you realize, you are dealing
with a matter, first, of design criteria, and that is some-
thing that 1s really involved in the adoption of the design
eriteria set forth in the report by the J. E. Greiner Compan]
made to the Director of Highways under date of August 15,

1951, 8ince that received your extended consideration, I
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would suggest that it would be desirable first for you to
take whatever astion you may ultimately deecide to take with
respect to the Greiner Report and the design criteria there-
in embodied,and then proceed to the question of the
specifications which were presented,

Now, as you, of course, know, at the meeting of
December 6th there sppeared before you Mr., Ralph Hertz,
attorney for Richard Shafer, the Relator in the case to
whieh the Chairmsn referred at the outset of his report to
the Commission, and made various assertions, statememis of
faet, arguments, some of them arguments as to law, and you

heard what lr, Hertz had to say.

He presented to you at the time three memoranda
and stated that he would make available to the members of
the Commission promptly thereafter the exhibits which had
been introdussd in evidence by the Relater in the Shafer
case.

Those exhiblits were made availlable, and I think
have been available to each of the members of the Commission
to some of you on Sunday and others last night and today.

I think it would be desirable for you to have
some presentation made to you with respect to the assertions
of Mr. Hertz, and accordingly I have asked lr..Jaek Lansdale
of trial counsel in the Shafer case for the Commission and

the Commission's officers who are defendants im that case,
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to state for your benefit the facts as he knows them from

his very extended work over a period of many weeks on this
case, his intimate familiarity with the record in the case,
to sate for you whatever he thinks would be pertinent for

your consideration as suggested by the comments of Mr. Herty
last Saturday, and to make himself available herc today in
case any of the members of the Commission should desire %o

address any questions to him,

CHAIREAW SHOCKUESSY: Mr, Lansdale, if you will,

proceed as lir, Dunbar suggested,

HR, LANSDALE: Well, now, Mr, Hertsz in
making his statement used the form of what I should like to
call econclusions of fact, and some of them I think are true
and some of them I do mot think have any foundation in the
record, and some of them are partly so.

In erder to show what I believe the record truly
to state, I think it will be necessary to quote from the
record as to what was actuslly said, so that what I am going
to try to do is to select excerpts from the record which

seem to me correctly to state the facts shown there.

Wow, in order to do that, last evening I jotted
down record references from which, as I go along, I will
read. That may make it a little slow end aocmewhat dis-
eonnected, but I don't know any other way to present what I

hope will be an objeetive analysis and te keep argument and
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my own personal conclusions out of 1it, which is what I desir
to do,

How, all or most of you have read the record in
its entirety. Some of you to my certain knowledge have.
You know that by now the record is nearly three thousand
pages long with numerous exhibits, I think probably as many
as two hundred exhibits, The exhibits have been made
avallable to you, and again some of you to my certain
knowledge heve examined them all. They have certainly been
avallable to all of you, But perhaps because I am more
familier than you with it, I will be able to pieck-out perti-

nent portions of the reecord, which is what I propese to do.

In order to put this in 1its proper framework, I
think I should restate for all of us what the claims in the
lawsuit are.

Pirst, rsmember that the defendants are the
Commission as a corporation, as a body, Mr. Shocknessy as an

individual, M¥r, Allen as an individual, and Mr., Teagarden as
an individual,

How, the petition purports to set out three causes
of action. The first of these says that under the statute
you must take competitive bids on alternative deaigns of
pavement. The petition doesn't mention pavement, but by

stipulation we are all agreed that it is talking about pave-

mant,
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CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: lMr, Lansdale, Mr. Teagarden,
Mr, Allen and I are made parties as individuals, but in our
official eapaecity as officers of the public body, are we

not?

-

MR, LANSDALE: Thet is right. In the bedy
of the petition you are identified as the officers of the
Commission, I did not mean to imply that you were defend-
ants apart from your eonneetion with the Commission.

How, that first cause of aetion 1s a legal questign.
Your own General Counsel has already expressed to you his
opinion on that, and I won't dwell on it.

The second e¢ause of action relates to the guestion

of monopoly. Lt is alleged that there id a monopoly in

conecrete paﬂnenﬁ you will be eliminating competition be-

eause there is, they say, a monopdly in cement,

The third cause of actlion seys in effect that
the Commission has not exercised its diseretion becumse you
selected pavement type pursuant te a preconceived plan
among the Commigsion, Mr, Shocknessy as Chalrmsn, Nr.
Teagarden as Vice-~Chairman, Mr, Allen as Secretary~Treasurex,
and Mr. Ksuer and the Greiner Company.

In the very early stages of the e¢ase Mr. Hertsz
stated that he did not elaim that the Commission 1ltaelf

was in bad faith . I have interpreted that as eliminating
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the suggestion that the Commission was a part of the precon-
eeived plan, beeause in my judgment they could not be a part
of suoh preconceived plan witheut being in bad faith.

That leaves then the alleged plan between Mr.
Kauer and the Greiner Company.

As the evidensce has proceeded, it has seemed to me
that it bas reduced somewhat to 2 olaim that the Greiner
Company had deliberately failed to dlselose to you all the
facts in the case, and as Nr. Hertz stated the case at the
last meeting, apart from his comments on monopoly, 1t seemed
to me that that is what that constituted.

Now, Mr. Hertz presented to you three memoranda,
two of which related to this gquestion of monopoly, amd one
of which related to the guestion of the evidence in the oase
as bearing upon whether the Commission had received a suf-
fieient disclosure of information to emable it to exercise
ite discretion.

Insofar as a monopoly is concerned, he presented
two points, one of them which seems to me in effect to be a
statement that there is a scarcity of Portland Cement.

That statement eontalns a tabulation purporting to
show that last year the cement industry was operating at 91
per cent of capaelty, whereas in 1943 it was operating at
54 per cent of capacity; that if you took all the eement you

needed it would be beyond the esapacity of the plants; that,
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therefore, the price would inereass, and s¢o on.
Wow, I have not had an epportunity to verify thosp
figures presented there. I assume they are correct,
Ingsefar as & searcity is concerned, one easy answpr
to it is that the Commission has assured itself of an ample
supply of cement by commitments from a number of cement

companies, commitments amounting to in excess of five millien

barrels of c¢ement, whereas the needs of the anhpiku. &8 gums

ing the construction of the road from Portland Cement concrete,

is something less than four million barrels.

That disposes of the supply queation, but it does
not dispose of the price question,

The number 1 answer to that 1z, of sourse, that
the cement industry, as meny other industries are, is
operating under ceiling pricgs. It may be that they won't
last. We don't know, But at the present time there is

a ceiling price on cement, as there is on numereus other

commodities,

Secondly, they heve cited to us, I assume for the
purpose of demonstrating the effect of the inereasing
utiiization of cement capacity, the inerease in price from
1943 to 1951, which they show as from $1l.4k to $2.49 a
barrel.

Hy caleulation shows that to be an increase of

73 per cent. I have been unable to verify those figures.
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They purport to relate to Ohio prices. Whether they are

true or not, I don't know,

I did do some checking, I find thst the Engineerq
ing Hews record index of cement prices over the same period
shows an ilnerease of 66 per cent. The Bureau of Labor
Statisties Index over the same period, an increase of 56 per

cent.

Be that as it may, it seems to me that the
Commission could rather take comfort than otherwise from
the price increase, by a consideration of eother things.

Por instance:, the wholesale price index, the omne which ex-
cludes food and farm preoducts, incressed over the same period
nearly 75 per cent., The whole building construction index
of the Bureau of Labor Statistics, 102 per eent; lumber,
for instance 148 per eent; brick and tile, 81 per cent;

structural steel, 90 per cemnt, and 20 on.

Although this doesn't relate to evidence in the
case, because it 1s not in there yet, I don't think that
the inerease in price over that period is demonsirable of
anything except psrhapn that it has not increased as much
as the average of similar things.

On that same related point, Mr. Hertz delivered
quite an impassioned statement concerning monopoly. He says
that there 1s a monopdly in the cement industry, and his

evidence of that is that four or five years age, four years
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ago I think, the Supreme Court of the Umited States reversed
the Cireuit Court of Appeals and affirmed the Federal Trade
Commission finding that s combination to restrain trade by
the use of what was called the mmltiple basing point system
of prices existed in the cement industry, and as a result of]
that eame there was en injunction or a cease and deaslst
order prohibiting the cement industry from eontinuing a
ecombination in restraint of trade by the use of the multlple
basing point system.

Nr. Hertz states that you have got to presume that
that comtinues, and as evidence of that he read us a telegrsm
quoting a letter Peceived by a law firm in Washington from

the Federal Trade Commission,

Now, that letter related to what we call certificdtes

of compliance. The regulations of the Federal Trade Com-
mission require in such cases that companles ordered to
cease and desist file a certificate éf compliance., Ifthe
cortificate of eomplinee is not acceptable to the Pederal
Prade Commission, er if the Federal Trade Ctmmission thinks
that the industry 1s not cénplﬂng, then they have the powerx
and do go into eourt and secure an order from the District
Court directing obedience.

In this ease, according to that letter -- and I
have not personally investigated the fact, I assume 1t 1s

true -- seventy-five of the seventy-seven compabies and
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agencies involved in that aection have filed their so-¢called
certificates of compliance, The agency of the Pederal
Trade Commission sharged with inveatigating the situation
and recommending to the Federal Trade Commission has not
yot finished its analysis of those, or whatever it does

with them, and has as yet made ne recommendation to the

Federal Trade Commission,

Prom those faets, it would be my judgment that
there 1s no rejection by the Federal Trade Commission., The
Pederal Trade Commission has not spoken on it one way or
another, It seems to me, as a practieal matter, unreason-
able to ask you to assume that the defendants in that case

are violating the terms of the cease and desist order,

You might as well presume that the people who make
the mixes that go om the read, the hot mix and the eold mix,
are still eonspiring to defraud the people of Ohio by
reason of the fact that back in the 30'as there varé some
lawsults about it and it was established that they were in
a conspiracy to defraud the State of Chio end various
agensles of the State of Ohieo. I do not suggest that you
pregsume that., HNeither does it seem to me that there is

any basis for you to presume anything else.

The additionsl thing mentioned by him in that
regard was that in 1945, I belleve it was, hefore the Federal

Trade Commission aetion to which I have referred was
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coneluded, a suit was filed in Denver, Colorado, against
many if not all of the same persons who were defendants

in the Federsl Trade Commission action, alleging a viclation
of the Sherman ict by reason of the same or subatantially
the same facts and things contained in the Federal Trade
Commission action.

That suit has been lying there pending since 1945,
After the conclusion of the Federal Trade Commission aection
a motion to dismiss was made on the ground that the matter
was disposed of in the Federal Trade Commission action.

The couwrt said, no, it was not disposed of there because
there the violation related to the Federal Trade Commlission
Act, and the Clayton Aet, whereas in Denver the actionm
relates to the Sherman Aet, and they are different things.
Therefore, it may not be dismissed.

However, th;?o has been no further sction in the
case and it has been lying there for one, two, three years
now without being brought to trial, Far from suggesting
to you that you should teke that suit as establishing some~
thing, I suggest to you that it would be quite improper
for you to asswme, by reason of the accusation of the
violation of the Sherman Act, that the defendants are gullty)
particularly at this time, because the action has not yet

been tried. It is simply an allegation which is denied

by an answer on file.
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How, there i1s one aspect of this monopoly argu-enﬁ
whiéh I think you must cenéider. I ean conceive of a
sltuation where the Commission is direetly buying something
that the existence or nor-existence of a monopoly should be
of comeern to ﬁha Commiasion,

I do not personally believe, however, that that
kind of a situation is presented to the Commission here,
and I think that reasts upen the prastical aspeets of the
situation, whieh I shall attempt to relate to yanﬁ;

Humber 1. The Commission is not propesaing te
buy cement. The Commission is going te buy a contract te
build a highway. One of the commodities which the comn-
tractdrs will purchase will be cement, Just as the con-
tractors will have to purehase numerous other commodities
in order to rfulfill the contraect that they will have with
the Commission,

Thakts the first fact.

The second one 1s the very, very minor character
of t he cement portion of the over-all commodity which the
Commfssion will purehase. Now, for instance, one good
illustration of that is the Cuyahoga River bridge sub-
structure, which the Commission has Just let the contract
fof and on which construction is proceeding. Now, that
was a4 case in which the monetary value of t?at which is

being built is in exeess of 70 per cent conerete.
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Now, there were s@éventeen bidders on that job, and
although 73 per cent of the monetary ¥alue of that contract
was Portland Cement concrets, if the bidders had gotten
their cement for free, fourteen of them would still not have

been in the low bidding category.

- I think thet 1s fact number 1 as indlcating the
extremely minor character or influence on the total picture
of the bidding,

Wow, you will have te lay that along side of the
facts of the whole job, the mill price of cement, assuming
a eoncrete pavement, is 3.6l per cent of the eost. Of the
cost of the pavement itaself, it is approximately 1l per cent|
Lay that against the situation in Cuyahoga County and you

will see that the effeet of it is quite small.

Now, I think that is about all I have to say on
the monepoly question. I think the faects, the effeet on
the eonatruetion of the highway, are something which you
are able to evaluate in its relation to the c¢laim,upon the

basis stated of monopoly.

How, that enables us to pass om to the lawsuit
idtself, because there has been very little said in the law-
suit sbout monopely. Various witnesses have been asked
whether they were aware of the litigation involving the

cement industry, but very little other than that has been

gsald in the ease.
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vhile we are on that monopoly question, I think
it might be well to mention, beecause I think it sort of
points up the validity of t he elaim -~ the plaintiff in thig
case is the Ohio Road Improvement Company, whieh is Mr,
Shafer. ly. Shafer is interested because he has, he said
in his petition six, but I understand now from whut he says
that there are eight, plants in the vieinity of the line

of this Turnpike which would enable him to bid on 1t.

Now, sinece 1946 Mr. Shafer has made 185 bidas for
black top jobs in Ohie. In L5 per eent of those he was
the only bidder. During 1951 and '52 he made 37 bids, and
in 65 per cent of those times he was the only bidder on the
job.

MR, DUNBAR: You mean, the whole 8tate
of Ohio, or the State Highway?

IR. LANSDALE: State Highway, the State
Highway Department.,

Now, I would like to go into the question of the

evidence in the ease, and I want to do it from the stand-

point of the things whiech Mr, Hertz brought to your attentidgn

specifically the other day.

The first one of these, because it kind of sits
apart and in no logleal order, is that Myr. Hertz stated to
you, holding up what 1s kmeown in the ecase as Exhibit K --

he stated as a faect that the Commisaion and the Commissionen
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had never seen it, I assume, of eourse, he was talking
about at the time it was produced.

I state to you that that is not a eorrect state-~
ment, and that Mr. Hertz was exhibifing then what he has ex-
hibited often in the case, an imperfeect memory as tc what
has occurred in the record.

I will tell you what Exhibit K 1is. Exhibit K is
the first draft of the preliminery draft of the J. E. Grein-
er Company's tentative engineering report. And that was
transmitted, the evidense shows, te Mr. Kauer on the 28th
day of June, and was presented to the Commission on the 3rd
day of June at its twentleth meeting.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: What year?

HR, CRAWFORD: July.

MR, LANSDALE: July, I mean, 1951. All
the presentation to the Commlssion was in July, to the
Pirector of Highways in June.

In order to illustrate to you, at page 880 of the
reeord Mr. Donnelly 1s testifyling, and 1t is my examination
ef him on eross examination:

UQuestion: I will hand you, Mr. Domnelly, what
has been marked for ldentifieation Respondents' Exhibit X,
and I will ask you to state what that is?

"Answer: This is the first draft of the prelimi-

nary report which was submitted to the Director of Highways
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under date of June 28th."

The Referee says, "What year?"

And he says in 1951,

And then he identifies Exnibit E, which is the
letter of transmittal,

¥ow, later in the record at page 735, Mr, Kauer
on cross examinetion, and ffuu my interrogation:

"Question: Now, I will ask you, directing your

attention to the minutes of the twentleth meeting of the

Ohio Turnpike Commission, held July 3, 1951, and specifically

page 1lhl thereof, if both the letter of transmittal,
Respondents® Exhibit E, and the first volume, Reaspondents'
Exhibit K, were not furnished to the Chio Turnpike Com~

mission?

"aAnswer: Yes, sir, they were.
"Omestion: And that is reecited in the minutes

of the Chio Turmpike Commission meeting of July 3, 1951%%

And you will find in those minutes of July 3,
1951, et page 11, the statement that the draft of the
tentative engineering report was presented to the Com-
misasion on that day. I think those of you who were
Commissioners at that time will remember that very well,
because that was the first time you had heard elther
traffic and revenue figures in tentative form, or figures

as to the construction cost of the contract in tentative
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form.

I know from talking to you and Tfrom the events
at the time that you were feeling & little disturbed ebout
the cost of the Turnpike. You felt that it was higher than
it ought to be. Although it was demonstirated to be
financially feasible, you felt that it was not as financial-
ly feasible as you had hoped.

One of the things which you did wes to tell your
engineers to ses if they couldn't do something to reduce
the price of the Turnpike, which they did by various means.
One of them was to lower the grade line of the Turnpiks.
Whereas before it had been proposed to go over everything,

it was lowered somewhat, and that saved money.

In any event, as a result of all those activities,
the final construction estimate was some twelve million
dollars less than the estimste contained in that initisl

report.

How, that 1s sort of a thing apart, but I couldm't
let that pass, because later Exhibit K, in the view of the

Relator in the sase, besomes of some importance, and I will

allude to it later.

How, I want to pass to the memorandum presemted
to you at _he meeting last week, "Evidence in mandamus
proceedings.® They say this:

"We submit that the evidence adduced conclusively




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

16

shows that the Turnpike Commission has not received full
disclosure of all availeble and pertinent facts necezsary
to permit the Turnpike Commission to exercise its dis-
cretion. For purposes of illustration only, we submit the
following:"

And then they list a series of atatements purport-

ing to be, I think, what the evidence coneclusively shows,

Now, of courae, the record is three thousand pages
long. There are claims and counter claims and evidence all
over the lot. I think it is impractical for me to do any-
thing other than confine myself to these things stated by
the Relator as illustrative of things which conclusively
ahow that the actors ih this matter, and I think 1t gets
down to Mr., Ksuer and the Greiner Company, have failed to
disclose to you facts so that you are not able ﬁo exercise
your diseretion.

Now, I am going to take up together, because lt
seems more logical to me to do so, proposition 1 and prop-
osition L.

Now, proposition 1 is:

"Phat the Turnpike Commission hasz never been in-
formed that the original comparisons of costs made by the
Consulting Engineers were based upon thirty inch pavements
for each of the flexible and rigid types."

Now, that's a true statement. It is a true and
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accurate statement, and I have no guarrel with it.

I think it should also be added, as the record
shows, that -~ and this is found at 593 of the record and
at 599 of the reecord, in lir, LeSueur's testimony, one of
the engineers of the Greiner Company -- that sueh compar-
ison was never shown to the Director of Highways, eitner.
And that is clear,

Now, that is a true statement, and the question
immedliately arises as to why the statement iz msde, because

on the faee of it it appears to have nme pertinence,

Unquestionably there were literally hundreds if
not thousands of preliminary designs, preliminary con-
clusions, preliminery matters of all sorts, which were not
brought to the Commission and whieh the Commission would havle
been very disgusted with the engineers for having brought
to your attention, because what you were interested in was
what the engineers had econcluded to be so,

Therefore, in the Relator's mind there must be
some pertinence to the faet that this partiecular preliminary
matter, never disclosed by the eomsulting engineer elther to
the Commission or to Mr. Kauer, who was then Director of
Highways, that there 1s some particular significance to its

not belng brought to anybody's attention, and It hink I
know what it is.

Remewmber that the final design of the Highway
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as reconmended by both the Director of Highways and the
Greiner Compeny called for a rigid pavement in tetal sixteen
inches thiek, and a flexible pavement in total twpnty eight
inches thick, whereas this item refers to two pavements

each thirty inches in thickness.

Now, I think the assumed pertinence of that is
set out in ¥r. Shefer's testimony, and I em reading from
pege 2661 of the record, im which Mr. Shafer, the Relator,
was on the stand and I cross examined him, A short time
ago there appeared in a publication. devoted to a discussion
of highway matters a story of what the State Highway Depart-
ment in Delaware had done., Delawars had designed a high-
way, 1 have forgottem how long it was, but tem or twelve
miles, and had made designe of flexible pavement and of
rigid pavement and had submitted those to alternative bid-
ding, as the Relators says that the Commissiomn must do in

this ease. As a result of that bidding the rigld pave-

ment was the lowest in price. And I interrogated Mr.
Shafer about 1%, because he had just previously said that
in all of his forty years as a contractor he had never
heard of a ecase in which flexible pavement was cheaper than
rigld pavement, so I would bring that to his attentlon in

that conneection.

MR, HERTZ: You miaspoke yourself

there.
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CHAIRMAN SHOCKEESSY: He did say that, but then
he changed it.

BR. LANSDALE: That is right. I did the
same misspeaking Mr. Shafer did.

CHAIRMAN SHOCEWESSY:  Mr, Shafer did the very
same thing, I remember the record.

MR, LAWNSDALE: He sald he never heard of
& ease in which rigld pavement turmed out to be cheaper
than flexible where they were in competition. So I put

to him the ease of Delaware.

My question, after bringing that out, was, "ind,
now, I think you want to explain why the twe highways --*
-~ that 1is, the two highways used in Delaware =- "-- may
not necessarily be comparable."

Have I got the right one? No, That is the
¥rong page. Exocuse me.

iy queation is, on page 2661:

"Question: Do you eare to make any explanetion

as to why that might not have been & falr comparison?®

I was referring to the Delaware situation.

"Answer: Well, the over-all thickness of the
rigid section, or the so-ealled Portland Cement concrete
seetion, was fifteen inches thiek, and the over-all thick-
ness of the flexible, or asphalt section as we eall it,

was twenty and a half inches thick.
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SQuestion: And do I understand you to say that
in your judgment there is not falir competition unless the
competitive highways are the seme in thickness?

"Answer: Not varying over one or two inches.
They have to be within the same thigkness of one or two
inehes to be competitive,

"Question: All right, now, do you base that
upon the faet that you deo not believe that flexible ean
compete favorably with rigid unless they are the same thick-

ness within one or two inches?

"inswer: That is correct.®

Now, that appears to put that statement in its
proper pieture.

It appears from page 2676 of the reeord, after
considerable disecussion of the subject omn my cross examin-
ation of him, thaet he was not prepared to testify as to
whether the twe designs presented by the Greiner Company
and finally recommended in this case, that 1s, the sixteen-
ineh and th:e twenty-eight inch, were in fact, comparable or

equivalent from the standpoint of ability te ecarry the load,

And to continue with that, I think the Commission

should have ealled to its attention, whieh most of you have

" already read, that the evidence is uniform, in my judgment,

that the designs finally recommended by the Greiner Company

and by the Director of Highways are comparable designs.,
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How, there is a dispute brought on by certain of
the witnesses of the Relator, which I will get to in a
moment, that from the standpoint of having ability to with-
stand the effects of frost action, there is a lazck of
comparability, At this moment I am speaking of their

capacity to bear the lead for which they are designed.

Fow, My, Allen, who is the Hesearch Engineer of
the Highway Department and ome of those habitually consulted

on these matters by the Highway Director, states at page
1860 --

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: Will you state his full
name for this reeord, il you have it?

HR. LANSDALE: 8ir?

CHAIRMAN SHOCEWESSY: For this reeord, will you
state his full name, if you hage 1t?

HR. LANSDALE: Charles W. Allen,

He 1s referring to the design contained in what
is known in the c¢ase as Exhibit 21, which is the recormended
design of the Greiner Company, and upom which their engineer
ing report is based, that 1s, the rigid portion of it there,
In that recommendation they had the two designs atated by

them to be eomparable, the rigid and the flexible.

The question is, and this is on Mr. Hertz's

interrogation:

"What is your opinion, then, of the comperability
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of the two designst™

The answer is: "Well, based on our experience,
the design shown on this 1s the one that Marshall and I
picked as being the best ome for Ohio."

How, Marshell, Harry ¥W. Marsghall, is the pavement
expert and soils empert in the Highway Department.

He said that two or three times,

Now, Mr. Parker was am expert preduced by the
Relator, He iz a gentleman who lives in Maine, and from
my investigation of him I think I can state that he bears
exe¢ellent repute as a deasigner of bituminous mixes. As to
his eompetence in other fields, I will leave it to those

who have read the reeceord.,

However, lir. Parker states with reference to the
design -- he is being interrogated by Mr., Hertz as to the
somparability of these final designs -- and he states that,
"I believe the design is adequate,” referring to the final
design, "But I think there is less facter of safety in this
second design,® meaning the rigild pavement,

"Question: Will you gito the basis for that?

Rinswer: Well, on the first design -- " --
that is the first design, that is the earlier one, the
thirty-inch we are talking about -- "-- it ealls for thirty
inehes on beth types. In that case you are reducing the

Bemble of frost action to a minimum."
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So that his conclusion wasg the designs were
comparable, but he was worried about the frost, which I
will get to in a minute, because it is important in this
case.

Wow, Mr, EKnocerle; a disgruntled former employee
of the Greiner Compeny, who testified on behalf of the
Relator ~- and those of you who have read t he record know
that there are several hnnﬁrad.pngpa of his testimony «-
he stated that, "If the soils would maintain their support-

ing value, I think the designs ere satisfactory."

And by reference to the supporting value of the
soils, he iz agein referring to this frost matter which I
will refler to.

Wow, lir. Marshall, on page 1139 of the reecord,
to complete the story of all the witnesses in the ecase,
other than Dennelly, whose opinion you know, stated this on
cross examination -- and the question is whether he had
arrived, in eonaidoring the comparative designs of pavement,
of the second one, at a eonclusion aa to which was best for

Ohio -- and his answer 1s, "The rigid.”

The question is, "Did you srrive at that con-
clusion on the basis of cost or on some other basis? What
was the basis for that conclusion by you?®

His answer is, "Well, the basis for the con-

clusion was & consideration of several factors, of which thd
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coast was, of eourse, one, but also I gave eonaideration to
the fact that here they were trying to build a really high-
cass road to run from one edgse of the state to the other,
and the thing to build would be the most foolproof type

of thing thet you could get ahold of, and I considered the
rigid design, from our experience in Ohio, ofbeing a more
foolproof type to build,®

ind then he goes on to say that by foolproof he

means that you have a better chance to get a well consiructdd

smooth road if you use the rigid tham if you use the flexibl

Wow, that, I think, puts this econtention
number 1 in its proper place.

Now I went to pass, because 1t logieally fits with
the same, inteo this fourth paragraph of this document, which

I will read in full and then come back and go through

sentence by sentence, that this is the thing that you weren'|t

told:

"That the comparison of costs was made only as a
rough comparison at a time when an accurate estimate was
not possible for lack of necessary data and information.

As a result the comparative coszsts as presented to the
Commission were subject to probable error involving figures
as to each type of pavement, whiech may be either five per
cent too high, or five per cent too low; as a further

result the figures when considered in the light of prebable

©.
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error provide no basis whatsoever for any conclusion as to
comparative costs.”

I will ehsracterize that &s not a true statement,
and I will develop the evidence which bears upon it.

Now, in the first place, before we get to break-
ing down, we have at least some direct evidence in the ease
that this is not true.

¥r. Marshall on page 1122 of the record is being
interrogated about that «- he was a witness éalled by lr.
Hertz, by the way -- on direet examination:

"Was it possible to make a falr ecomparison of ecostps

of the two types without making allowance for that variable?|

He is speaking of the variable about frost suscep-
tible soils, which I will get to later.

"Hell,” he says, "we thought it was a falr com-
parison,

"You did the best you could?

"Answer: That is right.

"Question: Is it a true comparison?

"Answer: I think it is reasonably valid.

"Question: Is it valild?

"inswer: That is what I asaid,

"Question: Reasonably valild?

"Answer: Reasonably valid.

"Questions: All right, how close to being valid?
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Well, when you say that it 1s reasonably valid, what do
you mean by that?

finswer: Well, what I mean by that 1s that it
gave us what I thought was a falr comparison of the costs
of the types,"

Now, that brings me into a eonsideration of the
basis for the claeim and the statement by Mr. Hertz that
the figures of the Creiner Company were a rough estimate
and that they are not a proper bdbasis to meke a comparison

on economics,

Before I get into that, I want to say this «-

this is not evidence in the case yet, but I have made some

_1nvestigation of this thing, and although lir, Shafer denied

two or three times that whether things were actually buillt
in accordance with the cost estimate of the engineer was
no eriterion of whether they were good estimators or not,
other witnesses said that it was, and I think common sense
would indleate that when an engineer doing estimating is
consistently right that that is some evidence of the worth
or ability of their estimates.

How, over the years the Greiner Compeny has mdde
& good many englneering reports and a good many estims=tes
of the costs of toll projects as a basis for thes issuing of
bonds and the like to build them, and for the purpose of

determining whether it was economie to build them, There
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has never been a case on any estimate of the eost of a toll
projeet made by them in which the aectual cost of the project
exgeeded their estimate.

How, there is one thing which might be thought
to be an exeception, and that is the original section of the
Pennsylvania Turnpike. There the estimate was made by the
Pennsylvania Turnpike Commission, but it was approved by
the CGrelner Company, by the R. F. €, amd by the Public Works
Administration., The latter two asasisted im 1ta financing.
In that case the aetual cost was approximately six per cent
in excess of the estimated cost, almost the entire differencd
relating to the extra work on the tunnels of the Turnpike

rather than the other work.

How, I suggesat that yéu compare that with the
situation existing in @ll the other rscent turnpikes that
we know anything about: WNew Jersey, where some sixty millions
of bonds additional have had to be ilssued to take eare of
extra construction costs: In Oklahoma where the amount was
some seven million; in Maine where the amount was some five
and 2 half million or so, all to take sare of construction
ecosts in excess of the originsl estimates. Whereas the
only other turnpike projects that have been eonstructed in
that time have been the several Pemnsylvania pro jects,
estimated by Grelner, in all of which cases the construction

was actually done within the estimstes.
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If you will bear with me, in order to explain this
very techniecal point upon which I believe the Relator 1s
resting much of his elaim as to the fallure of the Grelner
Company to disclose, besause so much of the reeord is de-
voted to 1t, I think it is important that I try to make yom
understand it, and I have brought in the tablet that we have

been using in the courtroom in order to try to show you.

What I want €0 try to explain is the basis upen
which the OGreiner Company made their cemparison of coat.

The rigld pavement econsists of tem inches of
Portland Cement concrete and six inches of what 1s ecalled
a granular sub-base., VWhereas the flexible consists of
about three and a half inehes of asphaltic econcrete and
eight inches altojether of macadam, part of it penstration

macadam, three inches, I think, and five of 1t waterbound.

How many more inches do I have left?

MR. MCEAY: Thirteen.

MR. LANSDALE: And thirteen inches of a
granular base not, however, ef as high gquality as the six
inches of the rigid.

Am I about right?

MR, HERTZ: There was a2 sixteen and a
half in there some place.

¥R. LINZELLS S8ixteen and a half,

MR, LANSDALE: Yes, sixteen and one-half.
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KR, MCEAY: Sixteen and one-hsalf,

MR, LANSDALE: How, it will readily be
seen that there 1s more depth to the flexible than there
is %o the rigid.

CHATRMAN SHOCENESSY: I em not seeing that very
well.

ME. LANSDALE: Do you want me to bring

it up eloaer?

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: Well, e¢an the other memberd
see 1%?

HR. MCKAY: Yes.

MR, TEAGARDEN: Prom hls conversation, I
am getting it,

Now, you can see it,

HR. LANSDALE: In making a comparison
1% 1s assumed that whether -- this is preeisely not math-
embtically true, but for practiecal pmrposes it 1s true and
it is essumed to be true for purposes of comparison -- that
whether the road is built of flexible pavement or built of
rigid pavement, the finished grade line of t he surface of
the road will be at the same grade.

30 that you have a situation where the natural

topography of the ground might be something like that line
that I have drawn, snd the finished grade line of the road,

that is, the surface of the pavement, will be straight like
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that, and the balance will be filled im in some way or other
where the surface, the natural surface, 1s below the road,
and cut where the natural surface ls above the road.

How, if you have a twenty-elight-ineh pavement ,
what is ealled the sub-grade line, vhich I have marked with
1ittle pateches through it, would be twenty-eight inches
below the surface of the reoad, and in fills the embankment
would be sufficient to bring it up te twenty-elight inches
after compaction below the finished grade line. In ecuts
the excavation would be down to a point twenty-eight inches
below the finished grade line before the conatruection of

the part relating to the pavement is done,

In the sixteen-ineh pavement, however, this seo-
ealled sub-grade line would be only sixteen inches below
the surface, and in doing the construction there would be
included in the grading eontraect and in the grading coat
sufficient embankment to bring this up te a point aixteen
inches below the finighed grade line, and somewhat less
¢ost in the cuts becumse you only have to dig down to a

point sixteem inches below the finished grade line,

Now, you have one other factor additiomal. The
specifieations, or, rather, the design, calls for the re-
moval of what are ealled excesaively frost susceptible
soils even below the sixteen-~ineh depth, and alse to a

minor degree below the twenty-eight inech depth. That means




[ie]

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

22

23

24

25

61

that iIn some places in cuts there will be sven under the
rigid pavement an extra excavation to some depth, probably
at least down as far z2s the twenty-elght inch depth, of
soils which are in place snd the replscement of those by

other soils.

Additionally, there might be a situation in which
the extavation here of frost susceptible solls would not be
available te pat on the top of this embankment, because
you wouldn't put them directly under the road, therefore,
you would have to go and get somewhere -- and thatts part
of the issues in the e¢ace I w1l get to in s mement -- some
material to place there instead of what you would naturally

place there, that taken out of the excevation.

How, the Greiner Company had the figures and they
might have, and Mr, Marshall testified it was feasible to
do s0, simply estimated the amounts of the additional
excavation and fill and put in an estimate for that, But
instead they say, "We will be conservative in this com-
parison,® So in meking their comparison they did this:
For the flexible pavement they added up the cost of laying
in plsce all af the various courses ¢f the twenty-dght inch
flexible pevement. For the rigid pavement they added the
coat of placing the concrete slab and the sub-base in place,
and then additionally they sald they added in the cost of

twelve inches, enough to bring this down to twenty-elght
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inches, of additlonal materlal under the sixteen-inch pave-
ment for the 2L1 miles of the Turnpike, and they called
that borrow.

They put that in there at the price that they had
in the estimate, the unit price they had in the estimate
for borrow. And they salid that Iinasmueh as 1% 1s perfeetly
obvious, and the evidence shows that it would be for a very
minor part, that there will not have to be this importation
of borrow for anything like the full length of the Turnpike,
when we add it in for the full length of the Turnpike we
are being conservative and we do not have to worry about
whether our estimates of the amount of this extra excavation,
which they call under-grading or under-cutting, is correect

or not.

So that in the sum of the rigid pavement is con-
wined the pavement proper and additionally a figure which
in the actual estimate you would ordinarily find under-

greding eost, 1s included in this pavement in order to make

That 1s the basis upon which the examination was
made, and a large part of the 1ssues in this case have
turned around the propriety of using whet is ealled berrow
at the price that borrow iz in there to make that comparison.
And that is what I will now get into.

If anybody doesn't understend that, I wish they
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would tell me now,

CHAIRMAN SHOCKWESSY: TVould any members of the
Conmission like to ask Mr. Lansdale any questliona at this
time, particularly with respect to the illustration?

MR, MCEAY: ¥hat was the price that

the borrow was in wider the additional?

HR. LANSDALE: It varied from thirty-
eight to sixty eents I believe.

MR, MCEAY: Around sixty?

MR, LARSDALE: That is right.

Isn't that correct, Ben?

M!, LESUEUR: Yes.

MR, LANSDALE: A 1little better than sixty,
It was different prices at different places on the Turnpike.

MR, MCKAY: Probably closer to sixty-
five?

. MR. LANSDALE: Probably ecloser to sixty-

five, yes, sir,

Now, Mr, Parker stated, this expert, that in his
opinion ths cstimatos.ot the Greiner Company were of
limited significance, and we had a econsiderable amcunt of
eross exemination on that, because at first he asaid the
vwhole report was of limited significance.

CHAIRMAW SHOCEWESSY: Did you identify Mr.

Parker adequately for this record?
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MR, LANSDALE: I did earlier, I believe.
He is an expert resident in Portland, Maine, and the Chief
¥ngineer of a big contractor in Portland, emd also the Chief
Engineer of some assocliated companies with the comntracter,
specializing particularly in the design and analysis of the
bituminous mixes., I think I have sald that my personal
investigation indiecated to me that his reputation im that
field was quite goed., I was, however, umable to verify any
reputation or experience in the preecise fields to whiech he
primarily testified end to which we are going to direect our

attention now.

CHATRMAN SHOCKNESSY: You were not able to verify
that?

MR, LANSDALE: I was not able to verify it}

Now, he atated as his opinion that the Greiner
estimate was of limited sighificence. We had a considerablp
amount of coross examination on that, and it developed that
what he was really talking about was the economie compariszon
of pavements was of limited significance because he belleved
that inguffielient soil studies had been made in order to

arrive at & conclusion, And I want to develop that,

Wow, in the first place, on page 2026 I asked him
this question: "If both of the pavements which you were to
compare were the same depth, would you be concerned about

the detalils of the soil studies in reaching or making an
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estimete a8 to the comparative costs?

Yanawer: It depends upon what depth you are
talking about.

"ouestion: Twenty-eight inches.®

The answer isg "No, I stated in my previous

testimony that I wouldn't be as much concerned.”

Se that he felt that if they were both twenty-
eight inches deep, the data were suffiscient te make the
comparison.

To point that up further, I went into that again
beceuse I didn't think that last statement was too strong,
and my question is ~- this 1s on 2030 of the record --
“"NWow, if both of those are the seme depth, the ssme amount
of excavation would have to be dome for eash, would it not?H

He enswers, "Yes, sir.”

"And the seme amount of fill would have to be
done for each, would it not?

“Yes.

"cmestion: 8o that if you are looking for a
compsrison, do you need any other data?®

And he answered, "I would think that you eould
get a very good comparison that way."

Now, on page 2068 we come to the explanation as
to why he doesn't think the comparison is any good.

CHAIREAW SHOCKNESSY: ¥r. Lansdale, that last
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reforence was 20607

MR. LANSDALE: 2068,

CHAIRMAY SHOCEWESSY: Hot this one, but just
before that you had a rgference,

MR. LANSDALE: I had a reference to page

2030,

- CHAIRNAN SHOCKWESSY: 2030,
¥R, LANSDALE: - How, on 2068 it points wup
what his objections are to the Greiner study, and my
questlion is: "What you are saying is that, in your judgment,
the Grelner Company had no basis or no valid basis upon
which to estimate the unit prilee or cost of borrow,as
shown in Exhibit 21¢?

"Answer: With sufficient accuracy te determine

the difference between the two types of pavement,®

But he states on page 2070 of the record as
followst My question is, "So that, leaving aside the fact
that in your opinion they have no valid basis to arrive
at a conclusion as %o unit prices, there is sn element of
conservatism there -- " «- that is, in the comparison --
"e- that will take up, in some degree, any error they have
on the low side in that price?

"Answer: I think that there is."

How, that explains Mr., Parker's approach to it,

I then went on to examine Hr. Parker as to what
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basis he haed for an opinion that the soil studles of the
Greiner Company were insufficient for them to reach a
determination that borrow, or the materlal ckssified as
borrow at this low price, which means that it 1s readily
available, and that substentially all the cost of it is in
hauling, what basis he had for an opinion that the Greiner
Compeny was not able to exercise ¢valid judgment that this
frost susceptible material could be replaced by what 1is

denominated borroew,

Now, I asked him about Mr. Hershall®s analysis
of the frost situation in Ohio, 4And you will remember thay
there is an exhibit in the ease ia which Mr, Marshall,and
in which Mr. Allsn joined, commented upon the frest

situation in Ohio,

Ny question 1s, "Well, what I am trying te get at
is, this dosument was among the data which you considered
as the foundation for your conclusions and your opinion.
What I am trying to get at 1s, did you accept that as a
fact, or did you bellseve that 1t required further substan-
tiation? Or dld you think that perhaps he was stretching
it a 1ittle or overstating it or what?”

And his answer is, "My opinion was that it was
overstated a little bit, but, of course, I =m not familiar

with Ohio conditions,®

And on page 202l of the record, I am telling him
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frost susceptible material is found in poekets 200 and 300
feet long. Thet testimony was by Mr. Mershall, the geclo-
gist, in pockets 200 teo 300 feet long, and we were speaking
with reference to the running length of the highway.
"inswer: I sm sure that he ~- " -« lr, Harshall

¥~ would knew much more about that than I know about it."

How, at page 202 I had read to Er., Parker a
statement in the literature on taking eare of frost in soil
by kr. Stokestad, who 1s an offlicial of the Highway Depart-
ment in Michigan, I believe, and Mr, Stokestad stated that
in Hichigen the practice was when this frost susceptible
material was dug out that they replace it with material of
whatever character lmmediately surrounding the frost suscep-
tible materisal along the highway, which is just exaectly
the recommendation of the Greiner Company here approved by
the Highway Department, which means that 1t ecan be.got as

berrow,

In that place this is my question, "YTou agreed
with that -- that statement of the theery as given by Mr,
Stokeatad?

"Answer: It sounds reesonable.”

FWow, at page 2086 then we have -- and this is
almost the end of Mr. Parker's testimony, in which I am

croas examining him, and my question is, "You are not
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His answer 1s, "Ne."

lir., Hertz says, "That is admitted."

"Question: You don't know whether non-frost
suseeptible material is available, or is available as what
you call ordinary borrow, do yout®

And he anaswers, "No,"

That is ¥r. Parker,

Now, iir. Knoerle, the dizgrnntla& employee of the
Greiner Company, to whom previous reference has been made,

also did extensive testifying on that, and in general he
stated that the «-

CHAIRMAN SHOCENESSY: I would like you to state
Enoerle's full name, too. I think we have been ecalling
him lr. Knoerle always and characterizing him. I would
like you te state his full name.

MR, LANSDALE: doseph K, Enesrle, J. K,
Enoerle (spelling) K-n-g-e-r-l-e,

Mr, EKnocerle also said that the economic comparison
made by the Greiner Company was ne good, because in his
judgment all of the soll underneath the top twelve inches
would have to be removed and would have to be replaced not
with borrow but with some masnufactured material, quite'
expensive, brought in from the cutside.

But in order to make sure that he wasn't
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differing on some other point, I zsked him this question ~=-
this 1s page 2200 of the recéfd -- %S0 that, confining our-
selves to the economie comparison, the sole difference is
in the character and the corresponding unit prices of the
material which you think should be there and which the
Greiner Company thinks should be there?” That is under

the top twselve inches under the rigid pavement.

#nd the answer 1s, "Thet is right."

S0 that was the sole difference there.

S0 that however you slice it, you come down to
a difference between the experts submitted by the plaintiff
on the one hand and the Greiner Company, Mr. Allen, MNr,
Harshall, Mr, Eauer, dn the other hand, as to whether -«

CHAIRMAY SHOCKNESSY: That is Mr. Allen of the
Highway Department?

M7, LANSDALE: Mr. Allen of the Highway
Department, not Mr. Allen of the Turnpike.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: Mr. Marshall of the Highway

Department?

MR, LANSDALE: Hr. Marshall of the Highe
way Department.

CHAIRMAN SHOCENESSY: And the third one was who?

MR LANSDALE: dr. Kauer, Chief Engineer,
and then Highway Directer -- as t o their opinion on the

other hand, that this sub-grade surfuce for twelve inches
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below the rigld pavement could be filled with what is called|
borrow at the price at which borrow iz estimated in the
report.

How, I should say on that point that, compared

of the geolegy in Ohio was gained by riding over it meny
times in an autemobile. Mr. Parker, of course, sald he
knew nothing about the geoclogy of Ohlio, The Greiner

Company soll experts, on the other hand, spent six weeks

in the field end many weeks studying data in the office,

They took some borings. They made what they ealled
resistivity teats. They had these borings tested in the
laboratory, and reference, and they took asrial photographs
and compared them with soll mapa, and the like. It toock

an extended number of weeks to do it.,

CHAIRMAN SHOCENESSY: Mr. Lansdale.

MR. LANSDALE: Yes, sir.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: Nr, Lansdale, I don't
believe you adverted te any work which Mr, Enoerle himself
may have done on this pre ject,

¥R, LANSDALRE: Well, the evidence shows
that he prepared in 1946, at the instance of Senator Winter,
what he termed a feasibility report on an Ohio Turnpike, in
which he made some studies and arrived at a preliminary

estimete of cost and of traffiec, and determined what he




1l

12

L3

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

72

termed to be its feasibility for further study.

Later vwhen the Greiner Company became eonsultents
for the Highway Directer, he did some work, acecording to
his testimony, in the preliminary work for the location of
the Turnpike.

CHAIRMAN SHOCENESSY: Well, I seem to remember
in his testimony statements as to hours which might con-
stitute full days in 1951,

MR, LANSDALE: Well, that testimony was
thiss The records of the Greiner Company, which I examined,
showed that he put in something in excess of seventy hours
of work on the Chio Turmpike Project during the year 1951,
some of the hours up into October.

I might add that he left the Greiner Cempany --

how long age? November of '51,

How, he denied doing any work te speak of on the
Ohio Turnpike Project beyond the early aspring of '51, And
I interrogated him as to what those hours were for, but I
never got any satisfacltory answer on that part.

CHATRMAN SHOCEKHESSY: Well, I remember some reply
ef his in thet transeript in which he said that it was for
entertaining, time consumed entertaining the Ohio Turnpike
Commission. But so far as I am aware, no member of the
Ohio Turnpike Commission was at§r over there,

MR. LANSDALE: Well, I asked him what he
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spent nine hours for in October, 1951, He said, well, it
might have been for entertainment of the Ohio Turnpike
Commiasion and Ohieo Turnpike Commission Staff in Baltimore
at the time the Greiner Company had, as he termed it, a
housewarming when they opened somes new offices.

So far as my investigation ascertalins -- this
point is mot in the record, He was unable to state who
he entertained from the Ohlie Turnplke Commission or its
Staff, and so far as I am able personally to determine, and
I made some effort to do so, nobody from the Turnpike Staff
has ever been in Baltimore at the Greiner Company, except

lir, Dunbar, snd he was there two or three days before the

event related.

CHATRMAN SHOCKNESSY: This occasion, if I
remember correctly, upon which at least some of the time
was recorded was when the Greiner Company was having a
housewarming, and I belleve that you asked him, weren't
there two ar three hundred persons there? And he said,
"Yes." You asked wasn't it rether unusual, or some such
queation, that all the time he consumed and recorded on
such an occasion would have been chsrged as Ohio Turnpike
Projest time., 4nd I believe he indicated that would have

been unusual, too.

HR. LANSDALE: Well, I remember his

answer was rather indefinite on that peint,
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CHAIRMAW SHOCKNESSY: Well, I do, too., But I
was just interested in checking my recolleetion on that
portion of his testimony.

MR, LANSDALE: Ckey, sir.

Wow, I have attempted to state to you what the
experts of the Relator.say about this frost business and
the reasons why the economic comparison is not valid, be-
cause they had no basis to determine whether borrew could
be used to replace soil rounié&.en‘aecaunt of its suscep-

tibillsy to frest.

On the other hand, I think I stated that the
Greiner Company spent many weeks examining the soils.elong
the route of the Turnpike. Additionally, lNr. Marshall,
the State Department Pavement Expert and Soils man, has
spent more than fifteen years of his life doingsubstantially
nothing else but pavement design and conslderation of the
soils over which the Ohio State highways pun in relation to

the pavement design.

Now, on page 1120 in the record -- and this agein
is on Mr. Hertz's examinntioﬁ e

"Question: Is it possible to appreximate the sub-
base needs -~

CHAIRMAN SHOCEWESSY: This to Mr. Marshall?

MR, LANSDALE: This is to Marshall, yes.

Pee down to thirty ineches for the entire length of
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the Turnpike of 2Ll miles before your detailed subsoil
studies are made?

Rinaswer: Yes.”

How, I should elaborate on that. There 18 no
question but that the design engineers who are working on
this Turnpike in comnection with their detailed designs
make soil studies far more detalled than the Greliner Company
made for the purpose of the engineering estimate. They
put down these holes every three hundred feet, and the like,

and get & rather exaet what they call soil profile.

CHAIRMAY SHOCKWESSY: Is this the man about
wvhose reeall by you I remember something in the reecord,

an ejaeulation somewhat like, "Oh, the irony of it"?

MR, LANSDALE: That's right.

Now, he answered that it was possible to do so,
that you could do se in his opinlion before these detalled
soll studies were made,

Mr. Harshall thereafter wae pressed to atate what
percentage in his judgment of the soils along the Turnpilke
were these solls that had to be removed on account of frost
susceptibility. He sald, well, it was very small, but he
didn't want to be pressed to state a per cent.

S0 I ssked him on the telephone if he would look
at what data he had or needed to for that and arrive at

some conclusion in that regerd, if he was able to. And he
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gaid he was sure he could do it.

So he made some studies and I called him back %o
the stand, and that 1s when he testified and said that he
had looked over a recent aetual soil profile in the area
near the Turnpike, and my question is this:

"What is your judgment, without attempting to
require yoy tc be exaet about it, as to approximately the
percentage of this eapeclally frost susceptible soil that
is likely to be encountered in the eastern third of the

Turnpike?

"well," he says, "on this particular projeet --"
-=- that is not the turnpike, but the one he examined -~
".- the percentage of thisz soll which we would eonsider
it desirable to remove and replace with nnnpgrost heaving
material was about two per cent of the length of the pro-

je#’k-

fCuestion: Would you think that a fair indieatio
of what would be apt to be eneountered in the eastern third
of the Turnpike?

®Answer: Well, yes, I thimk that you could say
that that would be a fair -- perhaps a little high -- ."

Then the Referee says, "Two per cent of the

material?®

And the answer ias, "Two per cent of the length

of the project.”

n
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Then he goees on %o say, "That would be & liberal --
that would really be a liberal estimate of how mueh such ma-
terial might be eneountered.

"Question: WHew, with reference to the more wester-
ly sections of the Turnplke, do you have any Jjudgment as to
the ampunt of such eolls whieh would probably be ensountered
compared with that in the easterly third?

*Answer: It would be much less.®

We come then to the consideration of, once you re-
move this frost suseeptible soil eanm you fill it up with
what we call ordinary borrow at sixtycfive cents a cubio
yard, or do you have to bring in more expensive stuff, which
is the erux of the c¢laim by these people, who don't know any-
thing about the geology in northern Ohio.

So I asked Mr. Marshall about that, and he states,
after defining what is especially frost susceptible soil as
they have experienced trouble with it in Ohio -- I asked
this guestion -- this is 2540 of the record --

"ouestion: Well, now, did you understand that it
vas contemplated --* -~ that is, in building the rozd -

# —- that baskfilling on the Turmpike — * - that is re-
placing this frost suseeptible soil removed --% -- would be
done enly with gramalar materiall®

He answered, "No, I didn't.

"*Question: You did not so understand?
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"inswer: FNo.

"Question: Well, what do you understand it is
contemplated that backfill will be with?

"Angswer: It is my understanding that the plan
now is to use -« ®

And Mr. Hertz interrupts and he starts again:
"It is my understanding that the plan now is to use soil
vhich is not susceptible to, that is, not eapedially
susceptible to frost heaving, and which otherwise fulfills
our requirements on the Turnpike's requirements for sub=

grade soil.

“"Question: May I restate it esnd see if I get it
correetly? That is, backfill will be made with any materidl
which would not have t ¢ be removed, had it been found in
place?”

He answered, "That is right.”.

Then I asked him on the seme page, 2540, if he
econcurred in this method of handling the replacement of the
soll removed because of its froast susceptibility, and he
answered, "Yes, I do."

Then my question was, "Is it your statement that
the material for this baekfilling that we are talking about
will be available as borrow?"

He esnswered, "Yes."

How, on further e¢ross examination I wented to be
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sure that that was perfectly dear, so I said this on page
2552 of the record, "Mr. Marshall, you have testified that
the plan is te use soils other than these fifty per ecent
s8ilt and low plastieity seils --" -~ that is the frost
susceptible --"--for backfilling purposes, te fill up

excavations of especially susceptible frost solls?

"Anawer: That 1s right,

*Question: 4nd that suech material is avallable
as ordinary borrow?

"inswer: That is right."

How, I think that there is enough to show the con-
fliet, susch as there is, in the restimony as to whether it
is valid for the Greiner Company to have used, to make this
eomparison, amn agsumption that borrow would be used benecath
the sixteen inches for the 241 miles of the Turnpike.

Wow, I want to pass to the second phrase. I
want to mention this business where they say in the state-
ment that the comparative costs were subject to a probable
error invelving each type of pavement which may be either

five per cent too high or five per cent too low,

CHAIRMAN SHOCENESSY: ir, Langdale, we have
been analyzing this testimony and Judge Hertz's statement
now for, oh, about two hours. I wonder if it might be --

HR. LANSDALE: Has it been that long?

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESEY: I wonder 1if it might be &
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good plan to receas.

i, LANSDALE: I haven't talked for two
hours, have I?%

MR. CRAWFORD: No.

. CHATRMAN SHOCKNESSY: Well, it has been most
interesting, moat illuminating.

ER, LANSDALE: I judge I have about anothex
balf hour.

MR. HERTZ: I object, Jr., Shocknessy
is thinking of me. I telked elmost two hours, not you.

CHAIRMAN SHOCEKNESSY: Well, I wonder Mr. Lansdale;
what you would think about taking a recess for about fifteen

minutes. Let's count on being at work again at l:15.

HR, MCKAY: That's twenty minutes.
CHATRMAN SHOCENESSY: Well, I saild at work again.
I would like you to be baeck here in about fifteen minutes.

(Recess taken.)

(See next page.)
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CHATIRMAN SHOCKNES3Y: Will you proceed, Mr.
Lansdale?

MR. LANSDALE: ¢.K., sir,

We have taken up paragraphs 1 and 4 of Mr, Hertz's
memorandum. I would like nov to pase to the seeond para-
graph, which I will read:

*That the original eost salculations showed the
flexible design less eostly to construet, although the unit
prices used were admittedly too high. When based upon
unit costs as fimally adopted by the State Highway Director
and the Consulting Engineer, the comparison would show that
& thirty-inch flexible pavement could be built for lower
cost than a sixteen-ineh rigid pavement, as now contemplat-
ed.*

I am going to have to take this wﬁ Plece by piece.

First, the first phrase of the first sentence,
“That the original cost calculations showed the 7lexible
design less costly to construet®.

That, you remember, was the comparison made by
the Greiner Company and never shown to anyone. That 1s a
true statement, On the basis of those designs and the
unit prices then being used at that preliminary stage, the
flexible would have cost approximetely $225,000.00 less

than the rigid design.

The second phrase is, "Although the unit prices
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used were admittedly too high.®

That statement is true only 1im part. The unit
prices used gave a higher cost than the unit prices finally
adopted would have given im total. Individually, some of
the earlier uait prices used were too high, some were too
low,

.nbw, in order to follow out that one and the next
statement, I am going to use the tablet again, I am going
to use this blackboard agsin, because I think this is im-
portant.

How, the second sentence is, "When based upon
unit costs as finally adopted by the State Highway Director
and the Consulting Engineer, a ecomparison would show that a
thirty-inch flexible pavement could be built for lower cost
than a sixteen-inch rigid pavement, as now contemplated.®

I say that statement is out of the whole eloth,
and I will show you why. And I will also show you what
they base it on in the record.

When the Greiner Company made their original
dratt, what we have referred to as Exhibit X, that draft
which you received on July the 3rd, whieh was later revised
many times and finally came to you on August the 7th, and
vag later approved by you subject to revisions en September
4th -- this Exhibit X used a construction cost arrived at

on the badls of the unilt prices which were used for the
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estimated coet of this first thirty-inch pavement. Thease
prices were as fellows:

It is necessary for me to do this in order %o make
this point. _

Now, these all relate to flexible pavement.

The asphaltie sonorete surface, this three and a
balf inches of what we know as asphalt, the original unit
prices varied from sectionm to section on the Turmplke, but
they were $2.45 to $2.50, depending upon which seetion of
the Turaplke, per sguare yard.

The course known as penetration macadam, and on
that design two and one-half inches thick, was in there at
a unit cost of §1.0%2 per square yard.

The waterbound macadam, which on that design was
five inches, was $1.25 to $1.28 per square yard, depending
upon the sestion of the Turapike.

The speelal sub-grade, whieh in that design was
nineteen inches, was divided into two parts. One of them,
#8ix inches deep, was in there at $4.15 a cuble yard, and the
thirteon-inch balance was of lesser guality and was in there
at §1.92.

These are original prices.

Then consultatlions were held with the State High-
way Departaent, and the evidence 1s repeated a number of

times that when Mr. Kauer first saw this $2.45 price he was
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very unhappy about it. As the testimony 1s, he blew his
top, because in Ohio you were paylag no such prices for as-
phalt.

In any event, after consultation with the Highway
Department, the unit prices were revised, and this was ar-
rived at:

The asphaltie econcrete, this three and a half
inches, was reduced to $1.56 in the easterly portions of
the Turnpike, and $1.61 in the more westerly portions.

The penetration madadam -- I cannot make an exact
price comparison here, because that course was later in-
creased half an inoch -- but that ocame to $1.33. And I am
informed that that is in faet the same price. It is on a
square yard basis, except this is thicker. So that one
wags the same.

on the waterbound maeadam, that remalned precise-
ly the same.

How, here is where another differenee oomes. In
the later design used as the basis for comparisen, the dif-
ference in gradation or guality between these fwo oourses
was eliminated and ome of a single quality was taken, which
was $3.00 a yard. Now, that $3.00 a yard was in faet re-
lated te this material in here at $1.92, which was the
Highway Department experience for that kind of material.

It was one of the gradations of what they eall material
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How, we come to the basis of this next statement
of Mr. Kirtz, that, "When based upom unit costs as flnally
adopted by the State Highway Director and the Consulting En-
gineer, the comparison would show that a thirty-inch flex-
ible pavement oould be built for lower cost tham a sixteen-
ineh rigid pavement, as now contemplated.”®

Now, the cost for flexible, the original thirty-
inch flexible design, on these prices came to $58,275,545.

Now, in the testimony -- and I am trying to find
the place -- lr. Hertz had Mr. Le Sueur on the stand, who
was prineipally responsible for these designs. He asked
him to make 2 new caleulation for him -- and that appears
at pages 1805 to 1808 of the record -- and calls his atten-
tion to the faot that the exhibit showed this fifty-eight
million dellar price. He refers then to thls asphaltiec
concrete course, which is known im the reeord as T-50, which
is the Ohioc Highway Department desligpation for roughly simi-
lar material, and calls attention to this comparison in
price, and then says:

"Question: MNow, I have dome the arithmetic here,
and you oan accept it or oheck it, whichever you please.

If you bave usgsed for the same item the lower figures that
you used the second time, the cost would have been reduced

by $5,743,891, and then the total cost of your thirty-inch
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Mr., LeSueur did the arithmetlc and then agreed
with Mr, Hertg, and agreed that if he had in this design
substituted this final unit price for asphaltie concrete for
this price over here, but left the others undisturbed, the
fifty-eight million dollar figure would have been reduced
to §52, 551,654,

Then he compares that figure to the figure in Ex-
hibit 21 in the case, which gives the cost comparisen be-
tween the final designs of rigid and flexible, which is
§$52, 934,369.

So he says that, "When based upos unit costs as
finally adopted by the State Highway Director and the Con-
sulting Engineer, the comperisor would show that a thirty-
ineh flexible pavement could be built for lower cost than a
sixteen~inch rigid pavement, as now contemplated.®

But no such thing, because it is awfully easy to
piek out one price that is lower and them lower the reat of
them and thus make a comparisen.

Had all of the final prices adepted been substi-
tuted, the priee, instead of fifty-two million, would have
been something different, and this is what it would have
been, $66,596,178, which is comparable te the fifty-eizght
million dellars originally found on the basis of the pre-

liminary unit costs, whish were later changed.
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S0 much for that ecomparison there.

However, he attempted to fill the gap im this way
-~ Mr. Enoerle, the former employee of the Greliner Company
previously referred to, was on the witness stand and he tes-
tified that in his opinion as of now the proper priese for
this material, which was originally im Exhibit K for $1.92
and then after oheeking with Highway Department experience
the price of §3.00 was originally adopted —— Mr. Knoerle
testifled that an eppropriate price was $1.80 to $1.97, be-
tween those fligures.

MR, HERTZ: Jack, may I ask you some-
thing? Just puj sixteen and a half inches next to that
§s.00.

MR, LANSDALE: lext to whieh?

MR, HERTZ: ¥Where you have $3.00, just
put asixteen and a half inches there, and let's see vhat it
is, because that $3.00 is for a sixteen and & half inch
thickness.

MR, LANSDALE: It is on a oublc yard
basis, and I bave applied §3.0C per cubie yard for the nine-
teen inches here, which is apprepriate for that.

MR. HERTZ: And I say you have no right
to.

MR, LANSDALE: It is the same priee on a

cublie yard basis. What difference does it make whether it
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is sixteen inches or forty?

MR, HERTZ: It isn't £3.00 a cuble yard
MR. LANSDALE: It isn't £3.00 a ouble yard
MR. HERTZ: That 1s, you have no right

tc use that £3.00 a cuble yard.

But, go abead. I didn't mean to interrupt you
too muech.

MR, LANSDALE: Ne. I am glad you did.

MR, HERTZ: I Jjust wanted you to point
out the whole story.

MR. LANSDALE: I am glad you did, because-{

MR. HERTZ: I am not going to talk very
long to the Commission this afternoom, so I thought we might
&g well get that eleared up.

MR. LANSDALE: Because in Exhibit 21, Item
4 - this is page 2 of Exhibit 21, which is the Greiner Re-
port on Comparative Costs, showing the final unit prices
used im determining the comparative costs. Item 4 is on a
cubie yard basis end refers to blanket course 93-§ and is in
there at $3.00 on 2 oubie yard basis.

MR, HERTZ: ¥hat is the depth of 1t?

MR. LANSDALE: The depth of 1t is some-
thing different. But what difference does 1t make if it 1is
ol a oubic yard basgis?

HR. HERTZ: Well, 1t does make a good

e
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CHATRMAN SHOCKNESSY: I dida't understand you.

MR, HERTZ: It makes a difference in
quantity. It makes a differemnce in unit price. But go
ahead,

MR, LANSDALE: No. I am sorry. It is
Just 1like a lot of other stuff, I don't see it. The price
is on a per cuble yard basis, and the priee is the same
whether theres is a slightly additional quentity or a slight-
ly less quantity.

Now, to continue -- Mr. Knoerle testified that
that price ought not to be $3.00, but it ought te be $1.80
to §1.97. And I oross examined him as $o what he based the
price on -~

CHAIRMAN SHOCENESSY: MNay I interrupt a2 moment?

The reecord willl sho¥w your exeeption anyhow, Judge
Hertz, so the Commission will accordingly have its attention
ealled to the exception you are taking.

MR. LANSDALE: How, I asked MNr. Enoerle
upon what he based hies opinion as to the faet that the $3.00
price was wrong and 1t should have been something less, to-
wit, $1.80 to $1.97. He testified eventually that he got
that informatlion frem Mr, Shafer.

Now, when Mr., Shafer was on the stamd it so bhap-

pened that he had with him some --
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CHAIRMAN SHOCKHNESSY: JMr. lLansdale, one of the
members of the Commission bhas just suggested, and I thimk it
is 2 very good plan, that when you finish that we preserve
those charts and have them photostated --

MR. LANSDALE: All right.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: -~- and made part of the
record ia the proper place.

NR. LANSDALE: All right.

How, Mr. Shafer, the relator, was on the witness
stand and I took the oecasion to interrogate him about some
bid papers of & job that he had bid onr for the State of Ohle
in the past two or three years, and the bid price for 98-5
in that partieular document was something in execess of
$6.00 ~- I have forgotten the exaot figure -- per cubie yard
S0 I interrogated him about that.

He sald, well, obviously that was not appliesble
to the Turnpike, because that was a very small guantity,
whereas the Turnpike was a very large quantity, whieh geemed
to me a valid objeetion to using the $6.00 as any real evi-
denee of what 1t ought to be in the Turnpike,

So I further interrogated him on that point and he
finally sald this -- well, By question is, *Why is this --*
~=- that is this bid price -- "-- three or four times higher
than what Mr. Knoerle said should be the prise?

“imswer: Well, there would be a mumber of milliong
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of yards in the Turnpike, and this is only eome 0dd thousznd
yards, so naturally a man getting out millions of yards would
de a muech cheaper priece than he would some thousands of
yards.

"cmestion: Vell, the same man doean't get out
all the yards used on the Turnpike, does he?

"Answer: Ne, but he might.

fQuestion: If he is low bidder on all of it he
might?

"Angwer: I rather imsgine it will be 1ike the
New Jersey Turnpike. Somebody will come in here from the
outelde and set up a2 contraet and a producer and produce
thies material for the various contraects.

"Question: I see. And it was on what you thought
might happen like that that Mr. Knoerle based his price?

"Angwer: DBecamse we haven't anybody in morthern
Ohio with capaeity enough to get it out.

‘Question: I see. And nobedy in northera Qhio
oould produse it at that priee?l

SAnswer: No, sir.®

So that the §1,80 to 90 price was something that
Hr. Knoerle testified to that was not based on any price
whieh anybody in northern Ohle could produce it at, whereas
the $3.00 price is based upon the experience of the Ohio
Highway Department.
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Now, I think that it 1s pertinent, while wWe are
talking about priees here of highways, to mention also that
the Highway Department has resently reviewed their prices
snd they have changed slightly from the unit prices used in
the Grelner Report. They are alss slightly varlant, and I
will not bother to 1ist them here, but just gemerally tell
you about them.

The price of asphalt is agaln down. It 1s lees
than $1.66. It is in the 40's somewhere. The other ma-

terials have gone up somewhat, sueh that the total for

flexible, which on the originsl comparison was some fifty-
five million, has now become approximately sixty-one million
whereas the price of rigld, which before was fifty-twe
million nime, has now become slightly more than fifty-three
millien. 1In other words, the rigid is up only slightly,
whereas the flexible is up considerably.

On that point also I thimk we should mention that
Mir. shafer testified -- and this is important when you are
considering the question of alternative designs and competi-
tive designs -- Mr. Shafer testified that neither of the
proposed designs was really what was the best read for Ohle.
He says what you ought to have 1s a rigid highway vith as-
phalt om top of it. And he suggeated three and a half
inehes of asphalt and eight inches of reinforeed concrete

and twelve inches of this granular material.
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How, I asked Mr. LeSueur %o oaloulate some figures
for me, and using Mr. LeSuemr's oalculatlons --

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: Have we ldentiflied Mr. Le-
Sueur for this record?

MR. LANSDALE: Mr. LeSueur is the pavement
expert for the Greiner Company who was im charge of the paves
ment design for the Ohlo Turapike.

MR, DUNBAR: His full name is?

M. LARSDALE: Benjamin W. LeSueur.

It is his caleulation that Mr. Greiner's design
would cost something more than nine millien dollars in ex-
cess of the Greiner's estimate of fifty five milllion for
flexible.

He points out, however --

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: You bad better bhave the re-

porter read that again, please.

{The reporter read the last statement by Mr. Lans-
dele.)

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: That is Mr. Shafer's?

MR, LANSDALE: Mr. Shafer's design would
cost something more than nine million dollars 1n exeess of
the caleulated or the estimated cost of the flexible design
proposed by Greiner to compare with the rigid, and he, Hr.
LeSueur, saye, however, that Mr. Shafer's proposed rigld de-

sign with asphalt on top of it is not adequate for the loads
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expested on the Turnpike, and there would have %o be d nine-
inoch eoncrete slab rather than an eight-inch. The addition
of that extra imch of conerete would add another three
miliion dollars to the cost, which would make 1t appraxinater
1y twelve million dollars in excess of Grelmer's flexible,
and approximately seventeen million dollars in excess of
Greiner's recommended desigm rigld.

N¥ow, I want to pass to the proposition nmumber 3:
"That the maintenance costs represented to this Commission
have no foundation in the experience of the State Highway
Department.®

CHATRMAN SHOCKNESSY: 1Mr. Lansdale, I confess
gome bad manners there for a moment, because I was talklng
with Mr. Crawford and Mr. Dunbar and I didn't hear your full
diseusasion on that design which Mr. Shafer mentioned. ; 3
vonder if you would mind Af I would ask the reporter to read
that baok.

MR. LANSDALE: Go ahead.

(Phe last statement by Mr. Lansdale was read by
the reporter.)

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: Off the record.

(Discussion off the record.)

MR, HERTZ: Hr. Shafer never presented
himself ag an engineer in this case, nor did he ever intend

to present any design he recommended to this Commission.
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He testified only because he was the Plaintiff in this ocase
for the purpose of showing that he is a taxpayer, and so
forth, and that he has a right to bring this aetion.

It was only on erpss examination that Mr, Shafer
was led by Mr. Lansdale into posing as an engineer, And
then Mr. Shafer expressly said, "I am mot an engineer and I
am not testifying es an englneer.®

S8c that for Hr, Lansdsle to use anything that Mr,
Shafer sald when asked by Mr. Lansdale as an enginéer, whioh
he didn't olaim to be and nobody eclaims bhim %o be, 1s an ex-
tremely unfair thing.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: Well, Mr. Herts, I indi-
cated here Saturday that when I read the transeoript I was
interested in that original design.

MR, HERTZ: And what did I say te you
when you told me of that interest ¥ I sald if you are in-
terested the thing to do would be to appoint an englneer who
has the rigld pavement point of view, another engineer who
has the flexible pavement point of view, appoint your owa
eagineer who will be neutral about it, and see what you ean
do with the idea. But nobody ever represented to you that
that was a serious recommendation made by the relator in the
case.

CHATRMAN SHOCKNHESSY: VWell, in any event —-

MR. HERTZ: If you are really interest-
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CHATRMAN SHOCKHESSY: 1In any event, we considered
i1t of sufficient importanece and signiflcance, eoming the way
it did, that we 4id seek a prima facle examination of 1%, of
the recommendation.

MR, HERTZ: It isn't even a recommenda-
tion. It was something elicited on oross examination when
it shouldn't have been.

MR. LANSDALE: You mean, we should pay no
attention to what is elicited on eoross examination?

HR, HERTZ: Ho. No. !au.shnuldlpay
attention to eross examining a witneass concerning what he
says and ¥hat he olaime to say, but not force him into situ-
ations where he is talking about something where he admitted-
ly doesn't know what he is talking about.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: Well, now, Judge Hertsz,
this morning at the end of the session -- you were standing
there, Hr. Hamilton, when Mr. Shafer did sericusly discuss
that proposal with me and suggested that it was his bellef
that it had great - merit. 4And I believe that you endorsed
that, Mr. Hamilton.

HR. HAMILTON: I think that is right. I
think he thought that there was considerable merit to that

proposition., That is what he said this morning, based upon

his experience.

A
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MR, HERTZ: I don't deny that that 1is
his opinion. But I say, what of it?

MR. LANSDALE: Well, 0.XK., I say that, too|
(Laughter)

CHATRMAN SHOCKNESSY: Well, mow, Mr. Lansdale, I
would 1ike to ~-

MR, HERTZ: We are making some progress

CHATRMAN SHOCKNESSY: I would like to check agaln
that last statement of yours on the comparative costs of
that design as developed by Mr. LeSueur.

Off the record.

(Disgussion off the reecord.)

MR, LANSDALE: Well, the effeot of that is
that it would, in effect, add if adeopted and properly de-
signed seventeen million dollars to the estimated construe-
tion cost of the projeet, with whatever additional charges
would result from the necessary debt to produce 1it.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: All right, thank you.

MR, LANSDALE: How, I would like to pass
to the third proposition, which is as follows:

"That the maintenance costs represented to this
Commigeion have no foundation in the experience of the State
Highway Department. At the same time the maintenance fig-
ures set forth iu the Consulting Engineer’s report had no

appligation %o the case of rigid pavement although purport-
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T would 1ike to take that wp, the first sentenece,
that is to say, the maintenance costs have no foundation in
the experience of the State Highway Department.

It is true that the evidence does not disclose
that there was any analysis of the actual dollar cost of
maintaining various of the highways in Ohio, or any of the
highways ¢f Ohio, as bearing upon the expeoted cost of main-
tenanee on this highway. [Hovever, the statement that the
maintepance costs have no foundation inm the experience of
the State Highway Department, I state to be untrue as dis-
closed by the resord.

In the first place, in the testimony of lr.
Masheter, he brought in certsim records --

MR. DUNBAR: . VWho 1is he?

HR. LANSDALE: Hr. Magheter is Asasiastant
Chief of one of the bureaus. Which cne escapes me at the
moment.

HR. KAUER: Construetion.

MR. LANSDALE: Construction.

Exhibit 23 shows that there was transmitted from
the Highway Department to the Turnplke Commission for trans-
missien to Greiner a tabmlation of the experience of the
Highway Department as to labor costs of maintenance for the

use of the Greiner Company in preparing their eatimates.
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Seeondly, it appears from the testimony of Mr.
Masheter at 1373 of the record, from Mr. Reppel at 1061,
1066 and 1068 of the record, Nr. Makeever at 1395 of the
record, that maintenance costs and maintenance experience
were dlsoussed in meetings between Greinmer and the Highway
Department.

Moreover, Mr. Reppel testified that he particular-
1y discussed the estimates of the number of times and the
quality of the various resurfacings, of the various times
that the highways would have to be resurfaced, or seal coats
would have to be plased on them, And that was one of the
important factors in the estimate of maintenance sosts.

Now, I take 1t that Mr. Reppel, who 1g the Assist-
ant Chief of the Maintenanoe Bureau, would necessarily be
speaking on the bagls of his experience with malntenance in
the State of Ohio, whish exteaded over 2 period of many
years.

on that poirt, Mr. Knoerle, who was presented by
the relator as & maintenance expert, teatified at pages 2117

and 2118 of the record that as to the validity of any analy-
sis of the dollar cost, or the square yard ocost of maintain-

ing various highways, existing highways on state highway

systems -- I was eross examining him about malntenance ex-
perience in other places:

"You say you couldn't give toeo much credeace to
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the figures. By that you mean the figures from Massachus-
etts, Hew York, New Jersey, Malne and Pennsylvania?

"Angwer: I would like to ocorrect that, What I
meant to say was that we ocould not give too much comsidera-
tion to the figures in relation to thelr bearing on the
maintenance ocsta for the HNew Jersey Turapike."®

With which we were then concerned.

¥Question: And that would be the same with refer-
ence to Ohio?

"Answer: I think that is what I stated last week.

I think that it was pretty generally agreed, al-
though there was some dispute upon this point, that sinee
the roads from which the actuasl per square yard maintenance
sosts were derived in Ohio and elsewhere were roads twenty
years old and one year old, were concrete roads that were
sixteen feet wide and were twenty-four feet wide, they
carried varylng amounts of ftraffie, that were subjeoted to
varying degrees of maintenance and quality of maintenanee,
that the per square yard figures themselves were of little
importance.

How, what aotually wes done was that the Greiner
Company used in their estimates for Ohio precisely the same
figures that were used in the estimates in New Jersey and
Were recommended by the Paving Committee of the New Jersey

Turnpike, on which one of théir representatives participated,
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to-wit, Mr. Knoerle, and Mr. LeSueur, where an extensive
study was made of maintenance.

How, that brings us to the second sentence: "At
the same time the maintenance figures set forth in the Con-
sulting Engineer's Report bad no appliecation to the case of
rigid pavement although purporting so to have.®

Then Mr. Hertz made a rather impassioned statement
about the faect that the Commission bad been led to put the
maintenance figures in their prospeetus on the basis of
vhioh bonds were sold, and that the figures were all wroag.
He stated as a fast that the maintenance figures contained
in the engineering report purperting to apply to rigid pave-
ment were the precise figures used and recommended in New
Jersey for application to flexible. 4And I etate to you
that that statement 1s wholly false.

MR, HERTZ: That is not what I said.

MR. LANSDALE: The record will show. --

MR, HERTZ: That is not what I said.

MR. LANSDALE: We will read it out of the
record.

MR. HERTZ: I sald that the maintenagnce

figures that appeared im your prospectus for your bends are
the maintenance figures that also appear im Exhibit X, and
that Exhibit K was prepared for flexible pavement. I did

not refer to Hew Jersey im that comnection.
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CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: VWould you read that? I
remeaber the statement,

MR, LANSDALE: Mow, this enginmeering firm
-- this is Hr., Hertz's statement --

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: Well, identify 1t, please,

MR. LANSDALE: Beg pardon?

CHATRMAN SHOCKNESSY: Idemtify it.

MR, LANSDALE: Yes, I will.

HR. HERTZ: The figures used in the
comparison were the Mew Jersey figures, but that's not the
same as the figures used in your report, or im your prospec-
tus.

BR, LANSDALE: "low, this engineering firm

MR. DUNBAR: Wait just a mimute. What
are you reading from, sir?

MR. LANSDALE: Wait just a minute. I
find that I have in my notea that Mr. Hertz stated that the
New Jersey flexible mzintenance figures were used in the es-
timate of the Greimer engineering report. I do mot find
Hew Jersey referred to --

MR, HERTZ: Exhibit 21.

MR, LANSDALE: I do not find New Jersey
referred to in the statement, but I do find this on page 136
of the transeript of last Saturday's testimony, whioch 1s as

follows:
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"Yow, this engineering firm, with all of its emi-
nense, slipped up. They tell you im one breath that 1t
costs lees money to malntain a rigid pavement, and then ia
their offieial report they give you maintenance figures that
wére based upon & flexible pavement. And, gentlemen, this
is the serious part about this, In the prospeetus that you
issued and wpom whieh you sold your beonds you represented as
probable maintenance costs flgures that were prepared for a
thirty-inch flexible pavement and which were never prepared
for the sixteen-ineh righi conerete pavement, [How, that's
the record.®

MR. HERTZ: That's right. That's what I
said. And the thirty-inch flexible pavement is the one de-
soribed in Exhibit K and has no relation to the New Jersey
figures.

CHAIRMAN SHOCEKNESSY: Say, Jaok, I asked Mr. 0li-
phant to come up here a moment ago, or signaled him %o come
up 2 moment ago to ask you to identify Mr. Reppel for the
record, because I don't --

HR. LANSDALE: I already did. Nr. Reppel
is the Assistant Chief of the Bureau of Maintenanoce of the
Ohio Department of Highways.

CHATRMAN SBHOCKNESSY: Well, I missed that.

HR, LANSDALE: While you were in the process

of telling Mr. Olipbant that, I did identify him.
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CHATRMAN SHOCKNESSY: That is what I called him
for, because I didn't want $o continue interrupting you, and
I do want to be sure that we all understand who these per-
sons are who were referréd fo.

MR. LAHSDALE: Mr. Oliphant says I didn't
identify Mr. McKeever to whom I referred. He is the Ae-
slstant Chief of the Bureau of --

MR, KAUER: Planning end Progrem.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: VWell, I will try net to in<
terrupt, but I asked Mr. Oliphant to interrupt you every
time so that we will know who these people are. fSome of ug
know and some of us do Bot.

MR, LANSDALE: How, I would like to devel<
op this point.

NR. HERTZ: Well, John, can't you be
eandid and admit you were wrong about that just now?

MR. LANSDALE: I will be candid and admlst,
as I already admitted, that I was wreng in stating that you
s2id that the malntenance figures in the engineering report
are the same as the maintenance figures used in Hew Jersey.

MR. HERTZ: - BRight.

MR, LANSDALE: ¥hat you did say is what I
read, and that is what you asserted flatly as a fact, that
the maintenance figures in the engineering report are main-

tenance figures developed as the eost of maintenanee of a
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thirty-ineh flexible pavement, and I say that that is out of
the whole oloth, and I will demonstrate 1it.

Now, I think T know what that is based on.

Exhibit K, to which reference has been made -- do
we have it here?

MR, HERTZ: Here it 1s.

MR. LANSDALE: Exhibit K, which is you
will recall the preliminary draft of the temtative engineer-
ing report, the first engineering report presented to you on|
July Srd, in the section covering roadway io find a page or
two of desoription of the roadway, but the only thing tend-
ing to indicate the depth of it, or the character of it, is
as follows; "Beleeted materials having non-frost heaving
charaoteristios are placed %to a depth of thirty inches be-
low the road surface to preclude the possibllity of segre-
gated 1ce layers in the sub-grade which may produce a heav-
ing of pavement during freezing weather and a reduction of
foundation support during spring thaws.®

And then they go on to deseribe some more about
frost.

Hew, of course, from thab alome 1t is impossible
to tell what pavement they are talking about.

How, let uz find out what the record shows as %o
what those things are. The first reference is to the tes-

timony of Me. LeSueur, who has already been identified, at




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

page 1420 of the reecord. ¥y, Hertz is interrogating him
about the various items of pavement as alluded to in Exhibit
K. The reference in Exhibit X to the lower twelve inches
of the roadwsy, he 1s trying to find out what the specifieca-
tion for it is.

Mr. LeSueur's answer on 1420 1s: "I am not sure
that we had a specification for it in there because we put
these figures in here to indicate a cost of pavemeat, --" --
he is referring to the figures in the baeck of the book,
which I will come %o in a moment -- "-- without maming ai -
type.

"Question: I know, but the report deals with the
design of the road, doesn't 1t?

*Angwer: Yes, inm this repert, but --*

And then there were some iaterruptions.

"Answer: This report was made at 2 time when the
pavement had not been thoroughly discuassed with the Highway
Department and we used a figure in it which we thought would
cover that item.®

How, the next reference, I think, in order of log-
ic is Mr. Donnelly's testimony at page 683 of the record, in
which I am examining him. I bhave just had him read the
paragraph in Exhibit X whioch I alluded to a moment befors,

and my question thea is, at page 683:

"Now, I will ask you if that paragraph whiech you
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read does not conform to the design covering both types of
pavement, and by that I mean flexible and rigid, ocontained
in your then outstanding recommendation to the Director of
Highways dated Junme 11, 1951, and in evidence as Relator's
Exhibit 207

"Angwer: It is the same design.®

How, that 1s the end of that one.

The next item logleally is Mr. LeSueur at page
605 of the record. His attention had been called to an ex-
hibit !.n the case on whieh the original comparison of thir-
ty-inech types of pavement was made, cost comparison, and
whieh was not shown to anyone. That was Exhibit @.

"Question: Now, referring toc the figures for nor-
mal flow on Exhibit @, what did your estimate show as %o
whether flexible pavement or rigid pavement was the cheaper?

"Angwer: It showed flexible pavement to be slight
ly eheaper than the rigid pavement.

“Question: Referring to Exhibit, Respondents' Ex-
hibit P, what type of pavement did you use as a basis, so
far as pavement was conecerned, in arriving at the estimates
whish are get out in -- have you got that letter?®

And then I correet myself to Respondents' Exhibit
E. Now, Respondents' Exhibit E was the letter dated June
28th covering the transmission of Exhibit K and which con-

tained in it in summary form the total eatimated cost of
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construstion.

The answer is: “We used the figures arrived at
for flexible pavement.

"Question: Flexible pavement. All right.®

That, of course, shows that the estimates of eost
covering this un-pamed pavement im Exhibit K were in faet
the estimates of ocost arrived at on the comparison for flex-
ible pavement thirty inches deep.

Now, the mext logical referemce is %g:égalm Mr.
LeSueur's testimony at page 1471 of the record, and he is
referring %o Exhibit K, There was a leng question, and I
won't bother to read the question because it is not particu-
larly pertinent.

SAnswer: When we prepared the cest, as shown in
this report -- * And he is referring to Exhibit K -- " —-

ve had not discussed the pavement item with the Highway De-

partment. We had to have this report in, by our contraect,
by July 1, so it made it necessary that we get out a report
which would include cost for pavements.

“The pavement costs that we used were the costs as
gshown on Exhibit ¢ for flexidle pavement. We couldn't inm
this report say that we vere using flexible pavement or
recommending it when we had not agreed -- or had not diseussy
ed the matter with the Highway Director's people in the

Highway Department. Por that reason we have shown in here
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jtems 83 and 84 to disouss a ocost for pavement."

Then he goes on to discuss the individual items of]
it.

How, the next loglcal reference 1s page 1479 of
the record, agsin Mr. LeSueur's testimony.

Here then we have established -- and I first es-
tablished it in direot examination, Xr. Hertsz weat baek to
it in eross, that no pavement, particular pavement, was de-i
goribed in Exhibit X. However, the aectual figures used
were those applicable to a flexible pavement.

Bow we some to page 1479 of the record, where Nr.
Hertz is examinming Mr. LeSueur with reference toc maintenanee
figures. The guestion is this: "NHow, I will ask you, Mr.
LeSueur, to take Exhibit K, which is based uponr a flexible
pavement, and Exhibit 1, which is based upon a rigid pave-
ment, and compare the maintenance figures.

SAnawer: There are no square yard maintenance
figures in either one," and then so on.

New, I want to oall your attention to the faet
that the previous testimony which I have read in my memory
is all of the testimony in the record with reference to
pavement type in Exhibit K. And on the basis of that, Mr,
Hertz now says that Exhibit X is based wpon a flexible pave-
ment.

Then he asks Mr. LeSueur to compare the total
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figures for maintenance contained in the estimates of cper-
ating expenses in Exhibit K with the same expenses contained
in the estimates in Exhibit 1, which 1s the final eangineer-
ing report, and it is dlscovered that in the fifth year of
operations the figures are precisely the same.

Now, it is upon the basis of that that Mr, Hert:z
makes the assertion that the maintenance figures in Exhibit
K are maintenanse figures for maintaining flexible pavement,
and that since in the fifth year of speration the mainten-
ance figures are the same in the final engineering report
that, therefore, the maintenance figures contained in the
final engineering report and thus also in the prospectus are
the estimated, Greiner's estimated costs of maintaining
flexible pavement thirty inches deep.

Mr., Herts was told by Mr. LeBueur further on in
the examination to which I have Just made reference that he,
Mr. LeSueur, did not handle the estimates of maintenance;
that he didn't know anything about the detail of it; that
¥r. Donnelly would have to teatify to it.

At Mr, Rerts's reguest for the papers Mr. Déamelly
has been carrying his varkin; papers ok malntenance back @nd
forth to the Court House for so many days mow netil they are
prastieally dog-eared, but they have never yet been called
for, and I personally have not yet had a chance to interro-

gate Mr. Donnelly to bring them ocut in the evidence.
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But Mr. Hertz has established that in the fifth
year of operation the costs in the two exhibits are the sanme,

T will tell him that had bhe inguired it would haté
algso been diselosed that all of the maintenanee estimates in
Exhibit K were dollar for dollar the same as the maintenance
figures in the final engineering report., He would further
have asscertained had he inquired that the meintenance fig-
ures in Exhibit X are in faet based upon rigid pavement and
eorrespond exaetly to the estimates for rigza.iaintealncc
costs contained in Exhibit 21 in the comparison, and that
the reason for it was exactly as Mr. Bengellr and Mr. Le-
Sueur stated.

In Exhibit X they were not seleoting a type of

pavemeant; that the two pavements on that seleetion as then

such that on the basis of construotion eosts no ehoice could
be made between them upon the basis of economies, and they
were simply putting a price in there for pavement; that,
however, when it came to estimating operating eosts, they
had already made their comparative estimates of the mainten-
ance, and it was obvious to Mr. Donnelly then that if a
cholice were made on esobomies it weuld go to rigid, so that
in kig estisates in that first engineering report he put in
the estimated maintenance costs for rigid.

And he will chow in his working papers in consid-
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erable detall precisely how the estimated costs for maimten-
anee were worked wp, based in large measure upon the actual
experience with the Pemnsylvania Turnpike, with which he hasg
been intimately concerned, applying thereto the labor ocosts
as experienced by the Ohio Highway Department.

And I think that takes care of that one,

Mow, the laat item to which reference was made 1s
gsome &llusion to the unfairness of the Commission's earlier
hearings, and also we have heard lately some allusion to the
unfairness of this particular series of hearings of the Com-
mission. |

I think that the basis for his allegation of un-
fairness is that whereas the recommended rigid design was
known to everybody, that there was some secretiveness about
revealing their recommended flexible design for comparison
with it%.

Without going into any discussion as te whether
there was anything sinister about not diseclesing the working
pepers involved in arriving at the economie comparison be-
tween pavement types, it is guite immaterial becausp, as Nr,
Donnelly develops, both the rigid pavement industry and the
flexible pavement industry for making comparisons developed
designs of their own which were so elose to the Greiner de-
sign as to not meke any material difference for comparative

purposges.
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How, there were also some oral statements made by
¥Mr. Hertz disparaging the rtpﬁrt Bade by Mr. Donnelly at the
last meeting.

I think that Mr. Donnelly's rtport‘npeakn for it-
self,

I will only allude to one of them, and that 1is
that when Mr. Donnelly referred to two things -- one of them
was, Mr. Donnelly referred to suitable borrow. MNr. Hertsz
wanted to ask some questions about that.

I think I have sufficlently developed by dis-
cusaion of the evidenoe what the signifiecance of that was.

The other one was, he referred to the weasel words
of the report, where Mr. Donnelly stated that the estimates
or contract section C-1 by the design engineers, and the es-
timates and bid on the sub-strueture of the Cuyahoga River
Bridge, confirm the adequaey of their engineering estimates.
Mr. Hertz oriticized that use of that word "adequacy" and
sald it was a weasel word.

So I thought it would be interesting to g;t the
right, get the exaet figures, which at my request Mr. Don-
nelly has given to me.

Wow, the engimeering report's estimate on the
seetion of the highway dealimg with contraet section C-1 was
$3,796,984. The estimate of the ocontrast engineer on the

basis of their design work, their detalled soil studies,




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

ol

whieh the Relator has bellieved were so important, is
$3,157,067.

llow, that difference of some six bundred thousand
dollers relates primarily to a difference in rock excavatiop,
The Greiner englneering studies bhad develeoped the fact that
there was a considerable amount of shale in that area, which
@Greiner bad put in thelr estimate as rock excavation, On
gloser examination the design engineers came fo the eonclu-
sion that that shale was of such a eharaster that it could
be excavated in the same manner as ordinary exeavation and,
therefore, estimated it at that cest in place of the more

expensive roek excavation, and that secounts for the differ.

ence. Otherwise they would have been practically on the
nose.

Novw, on the quantities: the englneering report es¢
timate on road excavation was 1,230,205 eubie yards. The

econtrast engineers' estimates on the detail was 1,175,389,

HR, McKAX: Is that C-17

MR, LANSDALE: 8irt

MR, McKAY: Is that C-17

MR. LANSDALE: C-1. They were within --

MR, HERTZ: Gentlemen, I appreciate thd
faet --

MR, LANSDALE: -=- 158,000 subie yardsr

apart.
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How, would you mind letting me finish, please?

MR, HERTZ: Go ahead,

HR. LANSDALE: Now, on the estimate for thT
Cuyahoga River Bridge, the engineering report estimate was
1,796,190. The low bid of the Horvitz Company was
1,163,453, which I think temds to characterize the validity
of the Greiner Company estimates.

And now I am through, unleas there are specific
questions,

CHAIRMAW SHOCKNESSY: Mr. Lansdale, I think the
Commission is indebted to you for a oool, oilm, dispassion-
ate and objeotive analysis. I will ask the members at this
time if they have any guestions they would like to direst to
you.

Mr. Allen?

MR, ALLEN: He.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: Mr. Teagarden?

I have no questions.
CEATRMAN SHOCKNESSY: Mr. Linzell?
MR, LINZELL: | No.
CHAIRMAN SHOCINESSY: Dr. MoKay?
MR, McKAY: Ho, none.
CHAIRMAN SHOCENESSY: Mr. Lansdale, I have one
that I want a bit of 1llumination on.

In your discussion of the memorandum of Relator's
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Counsel on the monopbly cause of aetion, you indleated it
your belief, I belleve -- I want to eheck my recollection --
that the mere presence in a2 manufactured article or in a con-
traot whioh a public body might enter into of 2 minmor in-
gredient under monopoly, that the whole contraet would not
likely be vitiated.

HR, LANSDALE: That's correct. I think
I feel even more strongly than that abeout it.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKHESSY: You mede the point slso
that this Commission, of course, is not expeeting to pur-
echase any paving material directly, but such paving material
as it purchases would be indirectly, or as it comes to pos-
sess, would be ascquired indireotly through the purchase by
& eontract. I want to ask further, if you didn't discuss
it -- and 1f you did, I don't remember it -- the impaet or
effect legalistically which the presence of & patented ar-
ticle might have in a specification, a patented article be-
ing an article protected by a legal momopoly.

MR, LANSDALE: There is some lav to the
effeet that in certailn circumstances the specifieation of a
patented article might vitiate the cempetitive bidding as-
pect of, or might viclate a competitive bidding statute,
when a patented article is speecified. There is no law to
that effect in Ohio. Indeed, there is no law one way or

the other. And there 1s a difference of azutherity outside.
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However, we do have in Ohio on the patented
article a situation like this, where in the old days pave-
ments used to be patented, and it was customary to specify
a particular patented pavement, where the only additional
thing not monopolized was the labor of putting the pavement
down. In that situation there is at least one holding that
where there 1s assurance that all contraetors can get the
pavement on equal terms, it is guite immaterial that they
are limited to the using of a patented material.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: That they are restricted
from using 1t?

MR, LANSDALE: No. That they are re-
strieted from using any but a patented material,

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: I see.

MR, LAHSDALE: Now, in a case like this,
where (a) it is net a legal monopoly, (b) there is no show-
ing that it 1s a monopoly, (¢) it is suech a mimor portion of

the whole thing as practically to be of no consequence, as

' 1s evideneed by the effect of the price of cement on the

Cuyahoga Bridge, my personal opinion la that it is just of
no conseguence. I can't state it --
CHATRMAN SHOCKNESSY: De minimis non curat lex.
MR. LANSDALE: Precisely. I know & good
limerieck about that, too.

MR, DUNBAR: Well, I think 1t would be
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pertinent, then, in view of what has been sald, and bearing
in mind that the Commission has before it nmot only the
question of paving and éenign?eriterla related thereto, but
also the general and supplemental specifications relating
to everything, to inquire of the Chiefl Engineer whether
there are any patented artiecles or anything e¢lse as so speci-
fied as would restriet its supply to only one supplier or
one manufasturer, or anything about it that others couldn't
also furnish,

MR. KAUER: Well, Nr. Dunbar and mem-

bers of the Commission, there is mothing in the specifica-

the plans for eontract e;z requiring a proprietary material.
In any event, where a proprietary material is permitted
there 1is eoa;atttion. There 1s competition with other ma-
terials. There is no exclusive specifiecations or specify-
ing of a proprietary or a patented material, so far as I
know.

CHAIRMAN SBOCKNESSY: So far as you know?

MR. EKAUER: Yeos.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: Are there any other
gquestions, Mr. Dunbar?

MR, DUNBAR: Well, no, I dlda‘'t have an{r
partiecular guestions. I just thought that simce the sub-

jeot had been broached here it might be well for the Com-
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mission to have whatever information on that subjeet the
Chief Englneer could give.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: Well, I ean see how it
might become enormously burdensome upon & publie body if it
vwere required to determine finally whether or not any in-
gredient which might go into & manufactured article which i
vwould buy competitively might be under a monopely.

MR, DUNBAR: It certainly c¢ould be enort
mously burdensoms.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: Just as it could be enor-
mously burdensome, and I believe would be beyond the intent

of any eompetitive bidding statute, to regquire a public bodj

-

to aseertain at 1its peril that no article specified for a
oconstructlion contraet might not be the subjeet of a momopoly.
MR, DUNBAR: Speaking as the Commission|s
lawyer, I should say that the important thing when you are
making any decision is that the members of the Commisesion
should have proocured all the information which they desire
and which 1s avallable to them, and would suggest that they
be sure before taking action on this matter, which has ob-
viously been quite contreversial, should seek any additiona}l
enlightenment that they might regquire by way of questions ag
to faocts or advice as to law or techniesl adviece before act-
ing, and if there should be any questions on the part of the

members of the Commission, it would be an sppropriate time
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for them to seek answers to them.

MR, MecEAY: Hr. Chairman, I would like
to ask Chief Coumnsel & question that has been on my mind
since Ralph first presemted the argument last Saturday deal-
ing with the guestion of monopeoly.

Do you have any idea how leong it would take for
the Federal Trade Commission to resolve the guestion of
monopoly raised in those cases? As far as I'm conserned
ag an individual, if I were predisposed %o wait until such
time, does anybody know when it would be resslved as %o
whether it is 2 monopoly or no monopoly?

MR, DUNBAR: Of course, the guestion is
not before the Federal Trade Commission to --

HR. MoEAY: What is the time on that
law?

MR, DUNBAR: There has been, as Mr.
Lansdale indicated, an order issued by the Gourt, and sev-
enty-five I think he sald out of seventy-seven defendants,
and that is my recolleoction of what appeared in the te}.egﬂw
that JMr, Hert: preseated --

MR, LANSDALE: That 1s right.

MR. DUNBAR: Seventy-five out of the
seventiy-seven bave filed reports indicating they had com-
plied. And, as Mr. Lansdale further indieated, if the Fed-

eral Trade Commission be of the opinion that there be any
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violation of the deeree by any of the Defendants, thenr the
nornﬁl and legal course of aotion is for the Federal Trade
Commission to seek punitive or other aetion through the
Courts against the contumacious defendant. That kind of a
thing could conceivably transpire today or tomorrow or maamy
years from now if evidence were presented to the Federal
Trade Commission.

There is nothing really before it for desisicn,
and I would suppose that the enswer is that there might nev-
er be a conclusion in the foram of any further aection by the
Federal Trade Commission.

NR. LANSDALE: I would like to amplify
that a 1ittle bis.

MR, McKAY: That is sufficient.

I would like to ask a further guestion. On the
assumption, Hr. Dunbar, that the matter were resolved tomor-
row, Jjust supposing that, is there any guarantee so far aas
I am concerned mov as am individual member of this Commission
that the price of cement per barrel might be lower as re-
flected in a bundle contraot or might be higher as of twe
months from new or a year from now?

HR. DUNBAR: Well, if the Commission wered
to award a contraet for the construetion of seotion C-1 on
the basis of the general and supplemental specifieations

which have been here presented and upon the basis of the son-
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tract documents relating alone to that contraet, it will
not be contrasting for the purehase of any comerete —- or,
put it another way, it will not be contracting for the pur-
chase of any cement. It will be making a contraet with a

person te build a highway --

MR, MeKAY: 5.3 miles leng. I under-
stand that.
MR, DUNBAR: -- which will have as one

of its ingredients cement. What he will have to pay for
that the Commission doesn't kmow, probably will mever know,
just as it will not know what he pays for a pound of nmalls
to nail uwp a2 form.

MR. McKAY: That is right.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKMNESSY: The Cuyahoga River Bridge
example which you mentioned is guite ecompelling.

MR. DURBAR: Yes. You see, from the
standpoint of competition, the competition is between the
prospeetive furnishers of not only eement whioh, as Mr.
Lansdale indloated, 1s about, oh, one per cent of the total
eost of the project --

MR, LANSDALE: Three per cent.

MR, DUNBAR: Three per ecent, I mean --
but te furnish every other ingredient that gees into the
gection, all the labor, supervision, the lnsurance costs,

the overbeads that he imewurs. And there were seventeen
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people, as I now recall, weren't there -- is that right?

MR. LANSDALE: Seventeen.

MR, DUNBAR: -~ eompeting for that par-
tioular Job.

MR, McoKAY: That 1s all.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: Do you have any qn&ution,
Nr. Linzell?

MR, iIlZRLLz He.

CHATRMA N EKBQKHESSI: Mr. Teagarden?

MR, TEAGARDEN: No.

CHATIRNAN SHOCKNESSY: Mr. Allen?

MR, ALLEN: Fe.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: Mr. Kauer?

MR, KAUER: No, I bave no other
questions that haven't been answered.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: Has anybody at the table
any questions?

(o response.)

¥r. Hert:z indleated earlier that he wanted to
speak to the Commission, amd I would like to give him that
opportunity now to do so.

MR, HERTZ: Nr. Chalrman, my indiecation
wag merely beesuasof the faet that you read into the record
that I was hers and that Mr. Hamilton and Mr. Griffith are

here. I didn't want our failure %o speak in any way to
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we accepted as true what we consider a highly perverted and
distorted version of the evidence in the Shafer case.

CHATIRMAN SHOCENESSY: 1Is there anything Mr.
Hamilton or Mr. Grlffith would like to say?

MR, HAMILTOMN: No.

MR, GRIFFITH: No, thank you, eir,

CHAIRMAN SHOCKHNESSY: I have been making notes
as I went along here.

You have no further questions you wanted to ask,
Nr. Dunbar?

MR, DUNBAR: Oh, I think not.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: Nor you, Mr. Crewford?

(¥r. Crawford shook his head negatively.)

MR, DUNBAR: Unleseg Mr. Lansdale might
bave any further comment.

MR, LANSDALE: Well, I do have something
I want to say. I don't know whether this is the time %o
say 1t or not.

I am sorry that Mr. Hertz thinks my analysis of
the ftestimony is perverted. I tried to oconfine it to read-
ing from the actual reeord.

MR. HERTZ: liot all of it,

HR. LANSDALE: Beg pardon?

MR, HERTZ: fot all of it, Jack, and I
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will show you one example where you didn't.

MR. LANSDALE: Where I didn't read from
the record?
MR, HERTZ: Fo. Where you dida't

read the whole rteorﬁ. You gave the Commission only a
part of the story.

MR, LANSDALE: Well, I did the ﬁest I
could, and I tried to be objective about 1t.

How, there is one thing I want to say sbout which
I will adait that I am mot being objective mow, and I want
to say it becsuse there has been so much innuends, both in
the oase and in the streets of Columbus, about the Greiner
Compeany.

We were surprised to find coming on the stand in
this case Mr. Knoerle, to whom referense has been made.
To prepare to cross examine him I went on very short notice
%o Baltimore and spent a weekend there, and the Greiner Conm-
pany ascorded me the very great sourtesy of turning over to
me carte blanche their files, and I had the privilege of
examining rather carefully at least three dozen very, very
thiek files relating to Jobs that they had done for publie
bodies.

This is something which perhaps properly can't go
in evidemoe in the case, but I want to state it because I

believe it and I can personally testify to 1%, that I found
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absolutely no evidence or suggestion that in any one of
these jJobs there had been any improper, unethieal methods
used, or methods to which even the most right-minded person
could take exeeption. On the eontrary, there was in a con-
siderable number of these files relating to projeets in oth-
er states affirmative evidence that they were execeedingly
ecareful to aveld utillizing improperly or otherwise persons
whom those in politieal power suggested it might be wise for
thea to work through.

I saw everything there was in the way of records
in these cases. I consider that I found affirmetive evi-
dence of thelr integrity and the professional manner in
which they la#ght work, and 1 came away oconvineced that they
conducted their business, their affairs, both external and
internal, to the highest professional standards.

CHATIRMAN SHOCKNMESSY: Thank you, Mr. lLansdale.

MR. DUNBAR: May I say something?

CEAIRMAN SHOCENESSY: Yes.

MR. DUNBAR: Ae 1s high-lighted by what
Mr. Lansdale said, and bearing in mind that the foundation,
prinoipal foundation perhaps, of the olaims made by the Re-
lator in the Shafer case is the contention that the Com-
mission bas been in effeot misled by the Greiner Company and
the former Direeotor of Highways and had inadequate informa-

tion, and that generally an attempt has been made to impugn
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the validity of the reports and recommendations which have
been made by the Greiner Company to the Commliseion, I sug-
gest to you, each member of the Commlssion, that 1t la of
the greatest importance that you have elimimated, if that

be the case, or that, if that not be the case, that you seek
the answers by whieh you ecan reash a conclusion on the
question of whether or not you have complete and ungualified
faith in the integrity of these engineers upon whose esti-
mates and reports and advise you presumably will rely in
some greater or lesser degree in reaching your conclusions,
If there be any doubts on those points, it would seem to me
that they should be expressed and explered, or whatever in-
formation you desire in connection with them should be made
available if it has not been made available to you.

MR, ALLREN: Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKRESSY: Yes, Mr. Allen.

MR, ALLEN: We have had a great deal
of disoussion. 1. think we could make greater progress if
we had before us some resolution or motion that we would be
talking to. ir General Counsel could suggest the proper
form, I would like to offer a motion or resolution that we
approve the eriteria in the Greiner Report with the modifi-
cations on the dralnage, farm drnlﬁaso, the drain pipe and
on the guard rail.

HR. DUNBAR: Your requeat is for
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I assume you mean the Greiner Report of August 15, 1951.

MR. ALLEN: Thgt's right. .

MR, DUNBAR: Subject to the supplemen-
tation and ehange, ifany, that you referred to?

MR. ALLEN: Yes, so that we would have
something definite before us to be talking to and dissuss-
ing.

MR, DUNBAR: I'11 start.

Whereas the Director of Highwaye transmitted to
the Commiseion on August 7, 1951, the engineering report
made to him by the J. E. Grelner Company, together with his
recommendations thereon, both relating te Ohio Turnpike Pro-
Jeot No. 1.

Whereas between said date and September 4, 1951,
the Commission held publiec hearings, conferences and public
meetings with referenoce to varlous aspeets of sald recommen-
dations;

Whereas on September 4, 1951, the Commission udap#-
ed a resolution appreving said report and recommendations,
except for that part thereof relating to transposed traffic
flow, following whieh the report as so approved was printed
and dated August 15, 1961;

Whereas on October 2, 1951, the Direetor of High-

ways approved the alignment and design standards of said
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Ohlec Turapike Prejeet No. 1;

Whereas the J. E. Greiner Company, consultiamg en-
gineers to the Commisslon under eontraet of employment made
onr October 2, 1951, by letter dated June 4, 1952, confirmed
to the Commission the sald engineering report dated August
15, 1951, and the estimates therein contained;

Whereas fifteen months have elapsed since the
aforesald approval of the said engimeering report by the
Commlssion, and in the meanwhile continulng examinstion has
heen-made of the valldity of said report, and the Commis-
sion now has two members who are new to 1t sinee said ap-
proval;

Whereas the Commission having fully considered
sald engimeering report and the recommendations therein con-
tained, and all the other information brought to the atten-
tion of the Commisaion, and the knowledge and experience of
the several members of the Commission, records its present
concurrence in sald engimeering report and ite independent
determination of the validity of the recommendations there-
of;

Now, therefore, be 1t resolved that, after due and
full consideration thereof, this Commission hereby &pproves
the engineering report of J. E. Greiner Company dated August
15, 1951, as modified and supplemented as to design oriteria

for agricultural drainsge, guard rails and drainage pipe in
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accordance with resolutions numbers 107-1952, 109-1952, aad
110-1952 adopted on Dedember 2 and 6, 1952.

There is a suggestion, sir.

MR, HoKAY: I think I would like to
suggest, Mr. Chairmsn, in addition to the word "adopts"

that it be oconfirms and adopts.

MR, DUNBAR: Dida't I say "approve’t
MR, MeEAY: I thought he sald "mpts.J
MR. DUNBAR: I thought I bhed said "ap-

proves and adepts.®
| HR. MeKAY: Well, what was it there?
(The suggested resolution was read by the report-
er.)
MR. DUNBAR: That probably is satisfae-
tory.
MR, HcKAY: I suggest it be identified

as reeolution 117.

WR, ALLEN: Well, I would offer that

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: You have heard the resolu-
tion offered by Hr. Allen. Is there a gecond?

MR, LIRZELL: Second.

MR. TEAGARDEN: I second the motion.
CHAIRMAN SHOCKNRSSY: Who has seconded it? Has

Hr. Linzell seconded 1t7




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

MR, LINZELL: Yes,

CHAIRMAE SHOCKNESSY: Both lMir. Teagarden aad Nr.
Linzell spoke about the same time, but, Mr. Lingell, you
being ahead of Mr, Teagarden inm the alphabet, I'1l take you
as to the seeond.

Mr, Allen's resolution has been seconded by Mr,
Lingell.

How, as Mr. Allen mentioned, the resolution is

before the Commission for consideration. The discussion

is open.

Dr. HeEKay, do you want to make any comment on that?

HR. MoEAY: Why, yes.

Since the original report there have been four
changee that I have had in mind. By the original report I
mean the August 15, 1951, report. ‘Transverse flow, agri-
cultural drainage, drainage pipe, guard rail, they have been|
given consideration by many members.

I think I would say also that I feel about this
entire proceedings with respeet to this particular matter
that has been before this Commission all afternoon, that as
an individual member of this Commission I have the right at
all times to arrive at my own decisien with respect to poli-
ey and to vote accordingly with respeet to the best sources
of information that I am possibly able to contaet, whether

1t be the consulting engineers, the former Director of High-
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ways, the present Direetor of Highways, or whether it be ind
dependent sources that as 2 research man I am usually in-
sisting that I cheeck out and look at.

I with a great deal of satisfaction indicate that
I would like to ask this Commisslon to call the guestion on
this matter. I have seen no evidence since the original
report, that disturbed me, 2as I know 1t did the other mem-
bers of the Commission, on July 3rd, from that date to this
date, exeept with respeet to the four modificatisns in the
eriteria which we have made, notwithstanding all the minor
supplementary details of evidence and information.

I wish to express my opinion foreefully today.

I trust and hope that in the rgtnre, coming from a family
that was brought up on a2 farm and & family that for over
sixty-five years has been engaged iz the lumber business,
that when we come, for example, to the guestion of specifi-
cations of the bullding of these entrances at the Turmplke
that we are not going to be concerned as to whether it is
going to be 2 half inch of wallboard, or southern pine, or
Pagific Coast fix, or Idahe white pine.

I would like to see the guestions disposed of and
see¢ this Commission on its way to eomplete the major objec-
tive whioch in my mind is befere us. I trust that the gues
tion will come to & prompt vote.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKHESSY: Mr. Teagarden, do you have
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anything to say?

MR. TEAGARDEN: Mr. Chairman, as one of
those members that were on this Commission at the time the
first engineering report was presented, and voiclng my ap-
proval of it at that time, and since then there has been
some modifications in the matter of dralnage, guard rails,
and so forth, and having expressed myself last Saturday, I
have at this time read nothing im the exhibits whieh were
left over the weekend for my observation and checking, to
determine whether or not there were other important matters
that might change my position. 1In faet, I have a list herq
of twenty-seven exhibits whiech were preseanted to this Com-
mission by Mr. Hertz for us to look over.

MR. DUHNBAR: There are more than twenty-

seven.

CHAIRMAN SEOCKNESSY: There are more than twenty-
seven,

MR, TEAGARDEN: I know there are more than
twenty-seven, but there are a number of exhibits that I had
already had in my possessioen. The twenty-seven I listed
were merely those that I had not seen.

I want to reitefate my confidence in the integri-
ty and honesty and the ability of the J. E. Greiner Company,
Ted Kauer zs Previously Highway Director, and as Ted Kauer

Chief Engineer of this Commission, when I say at this time
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that I gee no reason for altering or changing my support of
the resolution as amended at this time.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKMNESSY: Mr. Lingell, do you want.
to make any comment?

MR, LINZELL: No, I don't have anything
to add. I am ready for the guestien.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: With the indulgence of the
Commission, I'd like to do something which we baven't cus-
tomarily done, but there are people in the room who are in-
terested in this action. I see the Counsel for the Trus-
tee and I see Mr. Murphy, the prinsipal underwriters' repre-
sentative. X would be glad to hear from elther if 1t is
agreeable to the Commission, about what either the Trustee
or the prineipal underwriters'or beth might care to say.

Do you want to say aaythiang, Mr. Murphy?

HR. MURPHY: Well, Mr. Chairman and mem-
bers of the Commission:

CHAIRMAN SHOCENESSY: This is Mr. Dennis Murphy,
Vice-President of the Ohlo Company.

MR, NURPHY: I think I can state what
the position of the principal undervriters is with respect
to this matter.

We are greatly concerned with any litigation whie
might result in a delay in the construection of the Ohio Turn

pike. We were quite conecerned with the litigation which
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originated in Maumee, and we made it a conditlon of our bid
for the bonds that that litigation should be cleared up be-
fore the bonds were to be delivered to us. The delay in
the construction of the Ohio Turnpike is and would be 2 verq
gerious matter not only to the prineipal underwriters, but
to the investors as well.

Yhen the engineering reports of the J. E. Grelner
Company and Parsong, Brinkerhoff, Hall and McDonald were
first delivered to our group for study to determine the
feasibility of the Ohlo Turnpike Projeet No. 1, it was our
understanding that the Turapike was to be constructed in
accordance with the design oriteria in the Greiner Company
report. Our study of the feasibility of that project was
based upon the design oontained in that report and upon the
estimated costs as contained therein. Our study of the £l
naneial feasibllity of it was predicated largely on the re-
port of estimated revenues as made by Parsons, Brinkerhoff,
Hall and McDomald.

We had great confidence 1ian the integrity and abil-
ity of those two eangineering firms, based upon our experi-
ence with them in the finaneing of the Pennsylvania Tarn-
pike. ¥We atill have confidence in thelr integrity and in
their ability.

Because of the importance, in faet, absolute neo-

egsity from a finanelal standpoint, of completing the comn-
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strustion of the Ohio Turnpike within the time schedule eon-
tained in the Greiner Company report, it is the opinion of
the primecipal underwriters that the Commigsion should pro-
ceed as promptly as possible with the letting of contracts
for comstruetion in accordance with the Grelmer Company re-
port. We hope 1t will do so. In fact, we as prineipal
underwriters thimk that the Commission has an obligation %o
do so, because when we submitted our proposal for the bonds
we made the Greiner Company report, the Parsons, Brinker-
hoff, repert, and the official statement, a part of our bld,
and it was owr understanding that the Turnpike would be con-
structed in accordance with those official documents. The
bonds were marketed on that assumption, and it 1s our be-
1ief the Turnpike should be built in accordance with those
documents.

I belleve that states rather simply what the po-
sitiocn of the prineipal underwriters with respect to this
matter is.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: Thank you, Mr. Hurphy.

Would the members of the Commission like fto ask
Hr. Murphy any questions?

(The members of the Commission shook thelr heads
negatively.)

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: Would you, Mr. Domnelly,

Hr. Crawford, Mr, lLansdale?
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MR, CRAVWFORD: Ho.

MR, LANSDALE: No.

(Mr. Donnelly shook his head negatively.)

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: Mr. Kauer?

MR. KAUER: Ke.

CHAIRMAN SHOCENES3Y: Thank you, Mr. Hurphy.

Hr. Christenmson, do you want to speak on behalf
of the Trustee?

MR, CHRISTEHNSOHN: Hr., Chairman, members of
the Commission:

I think I ean state very briefly the positien of
the Truatee here.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: This is Mr. J'Ohnehriltmsoni
of Coumsel for the Ohlo National Bank, Trustee uander the in-
denture pursuant to which the Commission's bonds were issued,

Pardon me.

HR, CHRISTENSON: That is all right.

The Trustee is naturally conecernmed about any de-
lay in the progress and completlon of this projeet. It
would be detrimental, of course, to the bendholders to incur
additional expenses and loss of revenues.

The Trustee, therefore, is interested ir the cov-
enant of this Commission, and to gquote from the imdenture,
"To complete construction with all expedition practieable.®

If the situation should develop that there be un-
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due delay, it would be neeessary for the Trugstee to examine
1%'s duties under this indenture to determine whether there
is anything that it could do under the terms of the inden-
ture or under general law to see that this project is
earried out. It would be the view of the Trustee that that
would be it's duty in connection with this lssue of bonds.

Thank you.

CRAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: Thank you, Mr, Christenson.

Do you want to make any statement, Counsel for the
Relator in the Shafer case?

MR. HERTZ: None exeept to register our
dissent.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: It is thus duly noted.

Mr. Dunbar, before putting the question, I want
you to state -- and I'd like whatever statement you make to
have the adherence and concurrence of special ecounsel --
whether or not there is any court order outstanding or any
proceeding in vielation of whose letter or spirit action
upon this resolution might be considered.

MR, DUHNBAR: There is none such, and
special counsel in this case can speak for thomselves.

MR, CRAWFORD: We concur in Nr. Dunbar's
statement. So far as we knovw, We know of no sucsh proceed-

ing.

HR. HERTZ: On that peint I would like
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to point out that I agree that there 1s no such order, there
never has beem, and all this talk abeut the lawsult baviag
delayed the Turnplke is hooum.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKHNESSY: Well, I think I have to
speak to that. The lawsuit 4id not have any legal compul-
sion delaying action, but had it not been for the interven-
tion of the lawsuit, I believe that bids would have been
sought several weeks ago.

Would you even take exceptlon to that?

MR. HERTZ: There was no restraint wp-
on this Commission., You folks had your minds made up last
Septenmber, You could have acted thea if you had wanted to.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKMESSY: Very well, are we ready for
the guestion?

HR, MeKAY: Questlon.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: You may eall the roll on
the resolution of Mr. Allem, seconded by Mr. Linzell, in ap-
proval of the Grelmer Report dated August 15, 1951, as sup-
plemented, amended or modified by resolutions numbered 107,
109 and 110 respectively, 19852.

You may eall the rell, please.

The members answered the roll osll as follows:

MR. ALLEHN: Yes.

MR, LINZELL: Yes.
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MR, MeKAY: Yes.

MR, TEAGARDEN: Yes.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: Yes.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKMESSY: The resolution is adopted.

We will proceed with the next business befere the
Commlission. The general specifications --

Do you have something?

HR. DUNBAR: I was going to say, I have
already put that before you, but I want to make a comment
about 1it.

I want to point out that sinee the -- no. I

have already commented on those whea I started today. No,

there is nothing I have to say about that.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: Well, the general and sup-

plemental specifications are before the Commisaien.

MR, LINZELL: I move their adoptien.
MR, MeKAY: I seoond.
MR, DUNBAR: I suggest you ought te pro-

oeed with some formality, to the exteant of apprépriate reso-
lutioen, if I might.

MR, LINZELL: Do you have a resolution
prepared on that?

HR. DUNBAH: I have got part of one.
I can finiesh it.
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Whereas genersl and supplemental specifications
and standard drewings have been completed, subject to ap-
proval of the Commission, and are before it this day for

consideration; and

Whereas the Commission has duly and fully conside)
ed the same;

How, therefore, be 1%t resolved that the general
specifications, supplemental specifications and standard
drawings which have been presented to this meeting are ap-
proved and adopted for Ohlio Turnpike Project NHo. 1.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: T belleve they were pre-
sented to the meeting of December 8th, weren't they?

MR, DUNBAR: Well, yes. They are re-
presented today, though,

CHATRMAN SHOCKNESSY: I think they were presented
then and have been before the Comamission ever since.

MR, DUNBAR: All right, but I want to
make sure that you reslize that your aetion should be on
them in the form presented today, because I have commented
upon a change in one sentence.

CHATRMAN SHOCKNESSY: All right, then, say it,
as they are before us today.

KR, DURBAR: All right, that's good.

Can we back up? Change, “Which have besn pre-

sented to this meeting," to "Which are before this meeting.®

L
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Can you do that?

I think ¥ stopped with the words, "Ohio Turnplke
Project No. 1, and shall be printed; provided that any
ehanges whiesh are in the nature of adding or changing head-
ings, captions, tables of eontents, and style of writiag or
printing, or in the nature of filling in blank spaees, or
eorreecting typographical, elerieal or arithmetiecal errors,
say be made upon the authorization of either the Chief En-
gineer or General Counsel.

And may I comment --

CHATBRMAN SHOCKNESSY: 1Is that the ead of the
resoclution?

MR. DUNBAR: That's the end of the reso-
lutien.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: That's the resclution that
¥Mr. Linzell is going to offer?

MR, DUNBAR: Well, I don't know whether
he is or net, but I want to say that there are two or three
places where dates have been left blank, for example, the
date of the speoifications, which, if they are adopted to-
day, would be today, as I understand. There in all bhuman
probability still remain gome typographieal errors which
will probably be caught, even though they have been gone
over many times.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKHESSY: All right.
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MR, DUNBAR: And there will be, I am
sure, almost a necessity for adding certain tables of con-
tents, and so forth.

That's the reason for this language that I suggest
in addition to the bare approval.

MR. LINZELL: I present that resolution.

MR, MeKAY: I will second 1t, Mr. Chair
man, with this statement about them, that so far as I am
eoncerned individually, the check of the contraet engineers
with respest to all the detalls, both general and supplemen-
tary, plus the Direotor of Highways' comments and the re-
view that has gone on sinee they were first preseated and,
seecondly, because the printing time to have available sup-
plies could well mean that if the gemeral specifications as
they stand today are not adopted and are not into printisg,
that delays ¢an occur, and I am having no part in any pro-
cedure, whiech is sound in my opinlon $o start with, that
will result in a2 delay of any contract that will result in
a delay of any opening, even of seetlon No. 1 of this Turn-

pike. And I, therefore, second Nr. Linzell's resolution
Ho. 118.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNMESSY: Thank you, Dr. McKay.
MR, DUNBAR: Before you go further, may
I suggest one change in language?

Hr. Kauer has just pointed out te me that it might

1
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be desirable, and I agree with him, %o identify these stan-
dard drawings ia the resolution as numbers 1 to 18, and 1
suggest the insertion after the word drawvings in the reso-
lution of "Hos. 1 to 18, both imelusive.®

CHAIRMAN SHOCKHNESSY: Is that satisfaectory, Mr.
Lingell?

MR. LINZELL: Yea, that is satisfactory.

CEATRMAN SHOCKNESSY: Is that satisfacteory %to
you, Dr, McKay?

MR. MoKAY: Yes, 1indeed.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: All right, now, shall we
discuss these specifications further?! Would the Commission
like any further comment at this time from Mr. EKsuer or from
Hr. Donnelly?

Mr. Kauer, these have come to us with your ulti-
mate recommendation?

MR, KADER: Yes, sir, they meet with
my approval, Mr, Chalrman.

CHAIRMAN SHOGKNESSY: Mr. Donnelly, these speeci-
fisations come to us with your ultimate recommendation, en-
compassing that of the J. E. Greiner Company?

MR. DONNELLY: They do, sir.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: All right, is there any-
thing the Commission would like to ask?

MR, TEAGARDEN: No, sair.
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MR, ALLEN: Ho.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: Any disocussion?

{The members shook their heads negatively.)
CHAIRMAN SHOCKKESSY: Shall we have the question?
(Mo respense.)

You may eall the roll, please.

- e -

The members answered the roll eall as follews:

MR, LINZELL: Yes.
MR. HoKAY: Yes.
HR. ALLEN: Yes.
MR. TEAGARDEN: Yes.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: Yes.

- - -

CHAIRMAN SHOCKHESSY: The resolution §s unani-

mously adopted.

MR, MeKAY: Does it regquire any motlon
to order them printed, or not?

CHAIRMAN SHOCEMNESSY: MNo.

The plans and specifications for the Naumee Bridge
have been plased before the Commlission today, I belleve.

MR. DUNBAR: They are lying here.

MR, EKAUER: These are the plans for

the sub-strusture of the bridge over the Maumee River in

Lucas and Wood sounties.
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CHAIRMAKN SHOCKNESSY: The members of the Com-
mission have been guite well familiar with the situation
with respect to this bridge whiesh will span the Maumee Riv-
er for some long while, and the existence of the litigation
in Luocas County has been a deterrent to our earlier actlon,
but the plans are before the Commission today. How that
the general specifieations have been adopted, it would seem
to me that action might well be taken on the plans for the
sub-gtrusture of the Maumee River Bridge, being described
as Contraet C-46-4A. |

Do these plans and speoifisations have your ap-
proval, Nr. Kauer?

MR. KAUER: Yes, sir, Mr. Chalrman,
these plans do have my approval.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: And Mr. Donnelly?

MR, DONNILLY: They do, sir.

CHATRMAN SHOCKMESS8Y: Wouwld the Commission like
to ask any questions of the engineers with respeot to these
plansg?

MR, McKAY: I would like to ask a minor
question, Jim.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: Yes, sir.

MR. HMoEKAY: ¥hat would be the normal
period of time subseguent to approval of plans of this or

any subsequent project, lr. Kauer, of belng able to get
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working plans in existence prior %o a pericd of time of bid-
ding? What is involved on the various prints and all the
detaile that are invelved? VWhaet have you got about three
weeks or & month of work, plus contraet papers and all of
that involved?

1 em 8%t111 talking, Mr. Chairman, of the question
of delay time with respect to contraets and opening of the
pro Jeect.

MR, KAUER: Well, Dr. HcKay, the pre-
paration of the prints and the special provisions and pro-
posals probably could be accomplished within two weeks' tiur.
It's believed desirable that the work be ‘advertiud from
three to four weeks, or as much as thirty days perhaps in
some inatances, im complex struetures, to glve esontractors
an‘oppartunity to thoroughly review the work and the plans
and the specifications before bids are submitted.

CHATRMAN SHOCENESSY: VWhile we have been talking,
Mr. Dunbar, have you been able to develop a resolution?

MR, DUNBAR: ¥No, I haven't any, but I
ean do that in a burry.

CHATRMAN SHOCKHESSY: All right, Mr., Teagarden,
thig is uwp ia your balliwick.

MR, TEAGARDERN: I will be glad to offer the
resolution if Counsel will prepare 1it.

HR. DUNBAR: Whereas there have been
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presented to this meeting plans fer the sub-gtructure of the
Mzumee River Bridge, the approval of whieh has been recom-
mended by the Commission's Chief Engineer and Consulting En-
gineer;

And whereas the Commission has duly and fully con-
gldered the same;

Now, therefore, be it resclved that the Commission
does hereby approve sald plans for eontrast C-46-A.

MR, TEAGARDEN: I offer that reselution,
Mr., Chairman.

MR, ALLEN: Second.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: You have heard the reso-
lution offered by Mr. Teagarden, seconded by Nr. Allen, ap-
proviag the plans for the --

MR, DUNBAR: I think that's wrong. I
think I left out plans for the sub-structure of --

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: No. You said that.

MR. DUNBAR: Did I get that in?

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: -- for the sub-structure
of the Maumee River Bridge, being Centrast C-46-A.

As I saild before, the Commission hase had this
problem before it for a leng, leng while and is eartaihly
well conversant with the plans for this bridge.

Is there any discussion?

(Mo response.)
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8hall we have the guestion?
(Ho respense.)

Will you call the roll?

-— aw e

The members answered the roll eall as follows:

MR, TEAGARDEN: Yes.
MR, ALLEM: Yes.
MR. HeKAY: Yes,
MR, LINZELL: Yes.

CHAIRMAN SHOCENESSY: Yes.

CHAIRMAE SHOCKNESSY: The resolution is usani-
mously adopted.

MR. McKAX: Mr. Shoeknessy, I have an-
other guestion I would like %to ask the Consulting Engineer,
Mr. Donmelly, Af he doesn't mind.

Your progress report on Nevember 15th, as I re-
eall it, showed general contract engineers' plans somplsted
a8 of about fifty-five per cent.

HR. DOEHELLY: That's right, sir.

MR, MoKAX: Ag of December 15th what
peroentage of completed plans de you think it would be then,
just appreoximately, seventy, sixty-five?

MR. DONNELLY: It would be betweean sizty-

five and seventy, I would say.
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. the engineering report?

100

MR, MNecKAY: May I ask you a second
question? 1Is it to be antieclpated, then, that there will
be follewing these plans that are in here now a steady flow
progresaively growing in volume of plans whieh all are re-
lating to our schedule of construetion for opening on time

of the original plan of finanecing and the prospeetus and

HR, DONNELLY: They will, as you bhave
stated, Dr. MeXay, come in in a regular schedule and a regus
lar flew in increasing number from now on. This Commission,
in our opinion, will be taking bids almost weekly from now
untll sometime in May, untll the whole contraet, the whole
Job will be under oontract.

MR. MoKAY: Thank you, Mr. Donmelly.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: We have the Cuyahoga River
erossing super-struoture plans here today, too, I believe.

MR. KAUER: Yes, sir.

CHATIRMAN SHOCENESSY: The Commission also is well
eonversant with the Cuyahoga River Bridge, baving approved
the plans for the sub-structure some weeks ago and ground
having been broken for this bridge on the 27th of QOetober.

I belleve 1t would be in order for a resolution
to be before the Commission in appreval of the plans for thd

super-structure of the Cuyahoga River Bridge, being Contract
no - 6-015-'3.
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Do we have a resolution?

MR. DUNBAR: Well, I would suggest that
a resolution can be worded identieally with the last one,
except to substitute for “sub-strueture," "super-structure,"
for %Maumee," "Cuyshoga," and for the contract number make
it C-15-B. And I don't believe that Hr. Kauer's and Mr.
Donnelly's comments on the other plans were at least speoifi
oally addressed %o these. They may have been.

HR. MeKAY: Mr. Chairman, for the same
reasons, again, of keeping on schedule and not getting into
any delay time with respect to the opening of this project,
with all the consequences involved, I move the adeption of
the resolution as provided or suggested by Chief Counsel,
with such modifications as are made with respeet to the ap-
proval of sub-struoture of C-46-A, relating to the super-
structure of the Cuyshoga River Bridge.

MR, LINZELL: Second the motion.

CHATRMAN SHOCKNESSY: It has been moved by Dr.
McKay and seconded by Mr. Linzell that the plans for the
super-structure of the Cuyahoga River Bridge, being comtract
¥o. C-15-B, be approved.

Is there any discussion?

As I sald before, the Commission is well comvers-
ant with this hridge and probably is ready to take acetion.

MR, KAUER: Hr. Chairmasn, these plana
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meet with my approval, and although work hag just started on
the sub-structure for this bridge, there is a great deal of
fabrication werk that must go forward and must start very
soon.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: 1Is it your belief, too, Hr.
Donnelly, that these plans should be made the subjeet of
action today?

HR. DONNELLY: I do, slr, definitely.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: You are recommending to the
Commission that aestion be taken today, Hr. Kauer, and yowu,
Er. Donnelly?

MR, KAUER: Yes, sir.

MR, DONHNELLY: That is eorrect.

CHAIRMAN SHOCENESSY: You have heard the reso-
lution offered by Dr. MeKay and seconded by Mr. Linzell.
Is there any discussion? Shall we have the question?

(No response. )

Will you eall the roll, Hr. Soller?

The members answered the roll eall as follows:

MR. McKAY: Yes.
MR, LINZELL: Yes.
HR., TEAGARDEN: Yes.
MR. ALLEN: Yeos.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: Yes.
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CHAJRMAN SHOCKNESSY: The resolution 1s unanimous<
1y adopted.

MR, SOLLER: Mr. Chairman, may that be
jdentified in the resord as No. 120-19527?

CHATRMAN SHOCKRESSY: It may.

How, the plams for comntract C-1l are before us, I
believe, but have not beem the subjeet of any discussion aso
far today, have they?

MR. DUNBAR: No, sir.

"I had those here at & previscus meeting and those

remaining contract documents. Of course, you will appreci-
ate that the general specifieations, supplemental specifica-
tions and standard drawings will alse be contrast doocuments.
The remaining:ones I have here, being a form of a notlce to
bidders, a form of epecial provisions, a form of propesal,
and a fora of contract, should be aeted upon by the Com-
mission, and I have prepared again in the rough, a resoclu-
tion by whioch that might be accomplished. I can only read
this again, I'm sorry.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: JMr. Allen says that he
would like to offer 2 resolution approving the plans for
Contract C-1 and the documents for the contrast.

MR. DUNBAR: Do you want me to state 1t?

CHATRMAN SHOCKNESSY: Yes, state it.

MR, DONBAR: Whereas there are before
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this meeting forms of oontrast doouments for eonstruotion
eontraet C-1, to-wit, forms of notlce to bidders, proposal,
plans, speelal provisions, and contraet; and

Whereas the Commission has duly eonsidered the
same;

How, thersfore, be it resolved that the Commission
hereby approves the forms before it at this meeting of eon-
tract decmments, to-wit, Ghe notice to bldders, the propos-
al, the plans, the speeisl provisions, amd the contract (to
be known as Contraet Ne. C-1) for the construotion of that
portion of Ohio Turnpike Pro jeet No. 1 which is known as
 Gonstruction Beetion C-1, which begins at a point about
five hundred feet east of South Range-Center Road at Turn-
pike Center Line Station 1015400 in Mahoning County and
eastwardly to the Obhlo-Pennsylvanlia State Line at Ceater
Line Station 12902 4-03.83 at the easters boundary of Mahon-
ing County.

Further resolved that the Chief Engineer and Gen-
eral Counsel shall do all things needful to publish statu-
tory and any additional notice which they deem desirable of
the taking of bids for the performanece of said contraet lNo.
C-1, and to take and open the same on January 3, 1953, and
report the results thereof teo the Commigsion;

Apd further resolved that the Chlef Engineer and

General Counsel shall, as prompily as feasible, do all things
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requisite to oczuse and they shall oause %o be published ad-
vertisements of notices for the taking of bids for the oon-
gtruction of the remaining portions of Ohle Turmplke Pro-
jeot Ho. 1.

Gentlemen, if I may comment just a moment -- that
date January 3rd is one that I have disecussed with the Com-
mission's Chief Emgineer and Consulting Engineer. It is on
a Saturday. It appears to be the earliest practicable date
upon which bids could be received with sdvertliasing to com-
mence forthwith, and im the light of the requirements for
the printing of the general specifications. The Commission
will have, sccording to its sohedule, & regular meeting on
Tuesday, the 6th of Januwary, so that there would elapse
three days after the opening of bids, during whiech it might
be possible for the engineers to compile and tabulate the
bids and the iInformation contained in them for the benefit
of the Commission.

This last paragraph I tacked on the resolutien as
an afterthought, beecause I think the staff of the Commission
ought %o be under a mandate to do the things that need to be
done to get the work under way as fast as possible, leading
ultimately toward the advertising for the remaining portions
here. There is, as you kmow, more to be done besides the
adoption of the plans.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: All right, you have heard
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the resolution of Mr. Allen as stated by Mr. Dunbar, Is
there s second?

MR. TEAGARDEN: Seecond the resclution.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: The resolution has beea
seconded by Mr. Teagarden. Shall we have any diseussion of
this eontract in addition to that that we bave been having
for weeks?

MR. KAUER: Mr. Chéirman, may I make a
comaent?

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: Mr. Kauer, do you want to
make a statement?

MR. KADER: Mr. Chairman and members of
the Commission;

First of all, I would like to say that the plans
eonsist of twe rolle of drawings here. One is the general
plan showing the detalls, and the other rell of drawings or
part of the offieial plans are the eross sections. The
first set oonsists of fifty pages, fifty sheets, and the
eross sections consist of one hundred and twenty-three
sheeta. There will be submitted to contrastors with these
plans seil profile drawings, which are not officlal plans
but are for informational purposes.

Since the checking and the approvel of the plans
in detall, Mr. Chairman, the special provisions have been

garefully written and reviewed. The proposal 1is now ready.
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If advertisement can be inserted promptly, plans can be made
available to eontraectors promptly, I am confident that we
will get goed bids on January 3rd. I believe there will be
ample time for it.

HR. DUBNBAR: There 1s something that I
should say that I didn't about these probably. It 1a‘niner
in character.

The plans involved here inm this contract C-1 were
firet brought before you formally on December 2nd, and sinee
then the Chief Engineer has informed me that certain ambi-
guities were discovered in some of the eolumn headings where
guantities were tabulated, and those have been changed, with
some minor changes in language. I discussed it with him,
and I am very sure that it is an improvemeant. And a change,
he tells me, has been made on one plan that had to do with
some partieular guard rail on some partiecujar bridge ap-
preach. If you want to know about it, ask him.

But as I understand it, with those exceptlons,
these are what have been before you since last Tuesday.

CHATRMAN SHOCKNESSY: All right, is there any fur:
ther discussion? Do the menmbers have any further discus-
slon?t

Mr. Allenm?

MR. ALLEN: No.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: ¥r. Teagarden?

L]




10

11

12

13

14

5

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

LD0

MR, TEAGARDEN: Ho.

CHAIRMAM SHOCKNESSY: Mr. Lingell?

MR, LINZELL: Ho.

CHATRMAN SHOCKNESSY: Dr. MeKay?

HR. MoKAY: Ho.

CHAIRNAN SHOCKNESSY: Counsel?

MR. LANSDALE: Ne.

MR. MoEAY: Question.

CHATRMAN SHOCKNESSY: The guestion has been
ealled, Will yén eall the roll, please, Mr. Sceretary?

The members of the Commission answered the roll

e¢all as follows:

MR, ALLEN: Yes.
MR, TEAGARDEN: Yes.
MR, McKAY: Yes.
MR, LINZELL: Yes.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKHESSY: Yes.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: The resolution 1is adopted.

Now, Mr. Dunbar, do we have another resclutlen we
need for advertising or anything?

MR, EAUER: Ho, that is all dene.

MR, DUNBAR: Yo. I have enough in this

to earry that :erﬁr&. I don't have anything to suggest
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further other than a resolution for approval of the aotions
of the administrative offlecers.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: 311 right, who wants to
offer this?

MR, TEAGARDEN: I move this resolution.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: I have a resolution offered
by Mr, Teagarden:

*low, therefore, be it resolved that all offieial
actions taken by the aforesaid administrative officers of
the Commigsion on its behalf sinsce the Commigslon's meeting
on December 2, 1952, are hereby ratified, approved and con-
firmed.*

Is there a second?

MR. LINZELL: Second.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: This resolutien ratifying
the astions of the administrative offiloers offered by Nr.
Teagarden has been sesonded by Mr. Lingell. Is there any
discussion?

{¥o response.)

¥ill you eall the roll, please, Mr. Jecretary?

The members answered the roll call as follows:

MR, TEAGARDEN: Yes.

MR. LINZELL: Yes.

MR. McKAX: Yes.
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MR, ALLEN: Yes.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKNESSY: Yes.

CHAIRMAN SHOCKHESSY: The resolution ls unanimous-
ly adopted.

The Chairman will entertain a motion to adjourn
subjeet to eall of the Chairman.

I can say that we were allowed this room until
6:45. It 1s now 6:47.

(The meeting then adjourned. )
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COURT REPCRTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, Ira W, Pratte, do hereby certify thet I re-
ported the proceedings of meeting of Ohio Turnpike Commission
held in the Blue Room of the Seneca Hotel, Columbus, Ohio,
on Tuesdey, December 9, 1952, beginning at 1:30 o'clock,

P. M.; that all of the above and foregoing is a true and
correct trenscript of the proceedings as reported by me in

this matter on the 9th day of December, 1952,

Ira W. Pratte, Court Reporter




